
REGULAR MEETING OF THE FLORIN RESOURCE 
 CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 
Agenda 

 
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 

 
 6:30 PM 

 
9257 Elk Grove Blvd. 
Elk Grove, CA 95624 

 
Compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5 

 

Public records, including writings related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the 
Florin Resources Conservation District that are distributed less than 72 hours before the meeting, are 
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Administration building of Elk Grove 
Water District, located at 9257 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove, California. In addition, such writings may be 
posted, whenever possible, on the Elk Grove Water District website at www.egwd.org.    
         
The Board will discuss all items on the agenda, and may take action on any item listed as an “Action” item.  
The Board may discuss items that do not appear on the agenda, but will not act on those items unless there 
is a need to take immediate action and the Board determines by a two-thirds (2/3) vote that the need for 
action arose after posting of the agenda. 
  
If necessary, the Meeting will be adjourned to Closed Session to discuss items on the agenda listed under 
“Closed Session.” At the conclusion of the Closed Session, the meeting will reconvene to “Open Session.” 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
Public Comment – Please complete a Request to Speak Form if you wish to address the Board.   
Members of the audience may comment on matters that are not included on the agenda.  Each person will 
be allowed three (3) minutes, or less if a large number of requests are received on a particular subject.  No 
action may be taken on a matter raised under "Public Comment" until the matter has been specifically 
included on an agenda as an action item.  Items listed on the agenda will be opened for public comment as 
they are considered by the Board of Directors.   

 
1. Proclamations and Announcements 
 
Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment 

 
2. Consent Calendar (Stefani Phillips, Secretary and Patrick Lee, Treasurer) 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 19, 2018 
b. Warrants Paid – December, 2018 
c. Active Accounts – December, 2018 
d. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018- 19 – December, 2018 
e. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2018- 19 – December, 2018 
f. Cash Accounts – December, 2018 
g. Consultants Expenses – December, 2018 
h. Major Capital Improvement Projects – December, 2018 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 
 



Public Comment 
 

Recommended Action:      Approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 
Calendar items a-h. 

 

3. Committee Meetings (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary) 
          

Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment   
 

4. Florin Resource Conservation District Election of Officers - 2019 

 (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary) 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment 

 
Recommended Action:      Elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 

calendar year. 

 
5. Florin Resource Conservation District 2019 Committee Appointments and 

Outside Agency Representation (Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary) 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment   
 

Recommended Action:  Appoint Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and 
Infrastructure Committees of the Florin Resource 
Conservation District with Board of Director ratification of 
these appointments and the appointments made for 
outside agency representation.     

 

6. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – December 2018 
     (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 
 

Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment   

 
7. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2018-19 Quarterly Operating Budget Status 

Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer) 
 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment    
 

8. Elk Grove Water District Fiscal Year 2018-19 Quarterly Capital Reserve Status 
Report (Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer) 

 
Associate Director Comment 
 
Public Comment 
 
 

2



 

9. Outside Agency Meetings Report (Mark J. Madison, General Manager) 
 

Associate Director Comment 
 

Public Comment 
 

10.  Directors Comments 
 
11.  Closed Session 
         a.   CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.6: 
Agency designated representative: Mark Madison 
Unrepresented employee: Utility Billing Specialist 

b. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
Property: APN# 116-0090-057  

 Agency negotiator: Mark Madison  
Negotiating parties: AmericanWest Bank (Banner Corp) 
Under negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

   c.   CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL  
Initiation of litigation pursuant to § 54956.9(c):  (One potential case) 

d.   PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Section 54957)                
          Title: General Manager 

 
 

Adjourn to Regular Meeting – February 20, 2018            

3



AGENDA ITEM No. 2 

January 16, 2019 
 
 
TO:  Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary  
 
SUBJECT: CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors 
approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent Calendar items a – h.    
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
Consent Calendar items a – h are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.  
 
By this action, the Board will approve Florin Resource Conservation District Consent 
Calendar items a – h.  
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
Consent Calendar items are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda.    
 
Present Situation 
 
Consent Calendar items a – h are standing items on the Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
  
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 

Fiscal stability is in conformity with the District’s Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017 
Strategic Plan. 
 
 

4



January 16, 2019 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 2 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 

There is no financial impact associated with this report.   
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
    
 

                                                                                     

STEFANI PHILLIPS,  
BOARD SECRETARY  
 
And  
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE, 
TREASURER 
 
Attachments 

5



               

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

Wednesday, December 19, 2018 
        
The regular meeting of the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors was called 
to order at 6:30 p.m. by Tom Nelson, Chairperson, at 9257 Elk Grove Blvd., Elk Grove, CA. 
 
Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Directors Present: Bob Gray, Tom Nelson, Lisa Medina, Elliot Mulberg, Sophia 

Scherman 
Directors Absent:    None 
Staff Present:             Mark Madison, General Manager; Bruce Kamilos, Assistant 

General Manager; Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary; Patrick Lee, 
Treasurer; Donella Murillo, Finance Supervisor  

Staff Absent:  Sarah Jones, Program Manager 
Associate Directors Present:  Shahid Chaudhry 
Associate Directors Absent: None 
General Counsel Present: None 
 
Chairperson Tom Nelson placed agenda item 2) Oath of Office before Public Comment. 
 
2. Oath of Office  

Board Secretary Stefani Phillips administered the oath of office for the newly appointed 
directors, thereby, swearing in Tom Nelson, Bob Gray, and Elliot Mulberg. 

 
Public Comment 
Tony Tillman, National Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) provided current conservation 
activity information to the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors 
(Board). 
 
1. Proclamations and Announcements 
 General Manager Mark Madison proudly stated the District received the President’s Special 

Recognition Award at the Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 2018 Fall 
Conference in November. The award was received for achieving a loss ratio of less than 20% 
in all insurance categories over a three (3) year period. 

 
3. Consent Calendar 

a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of October 17, 2018 
b. Minutes of Special Board Meeting of November 14, 2018 
c. Warrants Paid – October, 2018 
d. Warrants Paid – November, 2018 
e. Active Accounts – October, 2018 
f. Active Accounts – November, 2018 
g. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018-19 – October, 2018 
h. Bond Covenant Status for FY 2018-19 – November, 2018 
i. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2018-19 – October, 2018 
j. Revenues and Expenses – Actual vs Budget FY 2018-19 – November, 2018 
k. Cash Accounts – October, 2018 
l. Cash Accounts – November, 2018 
m. Consultants Expenses – October, 2018 
n. Consultants Expenses – November, 2018 
o. Major Capital Improvement Projects – October, 2018 
p. Major Capital Improvement Projects – November, 2018 

 

6

AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar Item#      a



2 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018 

 

  

MSC (Scherman/Medina) to approve FRCD Consent Calendar items a-p with revisions. 4/1: 
Ayes: Gray, Medina, Nelson, and Scherman. Abstain: Mulberg 

 
4. Committee Meetings 
 There were no committee meetings held in the months of October or November. 
    
5. Elk Grove Water District Operations Report – October and November 2018 

Mr. Madison presented the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report – October 
and November 2018 to the Board. 
 
Summary: 
 Door tags and shutoffs remained high in both months at 813 & 119 and 689 & 57, 

respectively. 
 There were five pressure complaints; two in Service Area 1 and three in Service Area 2. 

All of these complaints were unsubstantiated. 
 There was one water quality complaint in SA2 and this may have been legitimate.    
 In October and November, 176 & 153 hydrants were checked, respectively.  The District’s 

hydrant maintenance target is set at 135 per month (each hydrant is checked once per 
year). 

 In October and November, 150 & 153 valves were exercised, respectively. The District’s 
valve exercising target is set at 120 per month (every valve once per 3 years). 

 Wells 4D, 11D, 14D, 8, 9, and 13 were used on a rotational basis as the main sources of 
supply for Service Area 1.  Well 1D was hardly used and Well 3 remained offline.  

 Production for Service Area 1 dropped by about 53 million gallons over the two month 
period. 

 Total customer usage for EGWD (SA1 and SA2) dropped by about 85 million gallons over 
the two month period.  The November usage, however, was moderately higher than 
November of 2017 and that increase appears to have been driven by a higher usage in 
SA2 rather than SA1. 

 The October report included the RWA 2018 Data Summary.  The RWA report was not 
included in the November summary because it had not yet been received when the 
Operational Reports were assembled. 

 The Static and Pumping Water level charts had the new 4th quarter data.  All wells showed 
an increase in the static water levels over the past two years. 

 All required sampling was performed with no anomalies.  There were a lot of extra 
bacteriological sampling in November associated with new development. 

 All required regulatory reports were submitted on time and there were no excursions of 
any regulatory requirements. 

 All preventative maintenance activities were performed in compliance with our Standard 
Operating Procedures. 

 Relative to our backflow prevention program, as of the end of October, we had 8 
delinquent customers.  As of the end of November, we had 9 separate customers that 
were delinquent.  

 We had 7 formal safety meetings over the past two months. 
 Service Line Replacements – 5 service lines were replaced in October and 10 were 

replaced in November.  181 remain. 
 There were 6 service line leaks since September and most of these were caused by old 

saddles.  There was one main line leak on Waterman Avenue and this was caused by a 
tree root.  

 Pressures in both Service Area 1 and Service Area 2 continued to remain stable in the 60 
psi range.  These are very consistent with what we have seen in previous months. 

 

7



3 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018 

 

  

6. Acquisition of Real Property Policy  
Finance Manager Patrick Lee presented the Acquisition of Real Property Policy to the Board. 
 
In summary, this new policy will provide guidance and governance over 1) the acquisition of 
real property with District funds; 2) acquisition of real property through grants, donations, 
gifts, dedications and property exchanges; and 3) the acquisition of real property through real 
property rents and leases.  This policy will allow staff to maintain strict financial control, while 
balancing administrative and operational efficiency by establishing the Board as the sole 
authoritative body to approve the acquisition of real property. 
 
Director Elliot Mulberg inquired how $25,000 became the threshold for appraisals.  Mr. Lee 
informed Mr. Mulberg $25,000 was decided after reaching out to other professionals around 
the area to see what their thresholds were. 
 
A discussion occurred regarding increasing the appraisal threshold to $50,000. No decision 
was made to increase the threshold from $25,000 to $50,000. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Mulberg) to adopt Resolution No. 12.19.18.01, establishing a new 
Acquisition of Real Property Policy. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and 
Scherman. 

 
7. Amendment to the Florin Resource Conservation District/Elk Grove Water 

District Water Ordinance Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fees and Deposits  
Mr. Lee presented the agenda item to the Board. 
 
In summary, the District’s current Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fees and Deposits Ordinance 
includes a delinquent shut-off fee.  Staff is recommending the Board amend and replace 
Exhibit A of the ordinance, changing the verbiage from a delinquent shut-off fee to a late 
payment penalty. With the amendment, staff could prevent shutting off customers who have 
already paid the late charge. 
 
A discussion occurred regarding different methods to assist the customers before turning 
them off. 
 
Mr. Mulberg asked what the difference was between a fee and a penalty.  Mr. Madison 
responded a fee is tied to a service, while a penalty is not. For example, with the current 
verbiage being a shut-off fee, the District has to shut-off a customer’s water service, even if 
they already paid the late charge, because that was the service the customer paid for.   
 
Associate Board Member Shahid Chaudhry suggested the District informally add one day 
before shutting services off. He was provided the reasons as to why the shut-off day is held 
on a particular day. 
 
MSC (Medina/Gray) to adopt Ordinance No. 12.19.18.01, amending and replacing Ordinance 
No. 07.18.18.01, Exhibit A, Florin Resource Conservation District/Elk Grove Water District 
Water Ordinance Schedule of Charges, Rates, Fee and Deposits. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, 
Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman. 

 
8.    Backyard Water Mains Replacement Project – Elk Way Contract  

Assistant General Manager Bruce Kamilos introduced the agenda item to the Board. 
 
In summary, EGWD’s utility crews are presently working on a different capital improvement 
project, the Service Line Replacements project. The project is taking longer than originally 

8



4 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018 

 

  

scheduled, and the length of the project is impacting other capital improvement work planned 
for the year.  Consequently, EGWD staff had to bid out the Elk Way portion of the Backyard 
Water Main Replacements project.  Staff received and opened eleven (11) bids on December 
6, 2018 at 2:00 pm.  Lund Construction Co. was the lowest responsive, responsible bidder 
for the project. The lowest responsive, responsible bid of $436,999.80 was a competitive bid 
and not far from what EGWD would spend on the project using its own utility crews.  However, 
the bid and EGWD’s own material and equipment costs indicate that costs are continuing to 
rise in the current construction climate, and the overall project estimate will most likely have 
to be adjusted upward for the next fiscal year. Staff recommended the Board authorize the 
General Manager to execute a contract in the amount of $436,999.80 with Lund Construction 
Co. for the Backyard Water Mains Replacement Project – Elk Way. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Medina) to authorize the General Manager to execute a construction 
contract in the amount of $436,999.80 with Lund Construction Co. for the Backyard Water 
Mains Replacement Project – Elk Way. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and 
Scherman. 
 

9. Nominations for Membership on Sacramento Local Agency Formation 
Commission Special District Advisory Committee  
Ms. Phillips explained, Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) Special 
District Advisory Committee (SDAC) currently has seven (7) vacant seats open to 
nominations for Office “B”, which will serve the two (2) year term from January 2019 through 
December 2020, if anyone from the Board wanted to be nominated. 

 
Mr. Nelson asked Mr. Mulberg if he would like to be on the SDAC. Mr. Mulberg responded, 
yes.  The Board nominated Mr. Mulberg to the SDAC. 
 
MSC (Scherman/Medina) nominated Director Elliot Mulberg to the Sacramento Local Agency 
Formation Commission Special District Advisory Committee. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, Medina, 
Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman. 
  

10.  Outside Agency Meetings Report  
Mr. Madison presented the agenda item to the Board. 
 
Program Manager Sarah Jones provided information on the meetings she attended. 
 
11/1/2018 – Regional Water Authority (RWA) Lobbyist Meeting. In summary, this was a meet 
and greet with the new legislative regulatory affairs program manager. 
 
11/6/2018 – RWA Public Outreach Meeting. In summary, there were meetings in both 
October and November to develop the winter marketing campaign, which will be presented 
soon. 
 
11/13/2018 – RWEPAC Meeting. In summary, this was a quarterly meeting in which all the 
water efficiency specialists from around the region got together to inform each other of what 
they have been doing. 
 
Mr. Madison mentioned two (2) Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA) 
meetings took place since the last regular board meeting, 11/14/18 and 12/12/18.  He 
mentioned a full report will be presented at the January 16, 2019 regular board meeting. 
 
Ms. Phillips informed the Board of the RWA Assistants Support Connection Group that she 
participates in.  In summary, this is a fairly new and informative group of local water agency’s 

9



5 

 

MSC = Motion, Second, Carried.                                            MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FRCD BOARD MEETING FOR December 19, 2018 

 

  

board secretaries and/or administrative assistants that will meet quarterly to cover a large 
variety of topics. 
 
The attendees of the ACWA 2018 fall conference provided some highlights of the sessions 
they attended. 

 

11. Legislative Update  
Ms. Jones presented the legislative update to the Board. 
 
In summary, Ms. Jones commented, there is a possibility that the definition of navigable 
waters will be changing. Also, SB 998 passed, which means the District needs to plan in the 
upcoming FY 2019-20 fiscal budget how to implement and comply with the new law.  A 
discussion ensued on SB 998. Mr. Madison stated, he will keep the Board informed. 
 

12.  Directors Comments  
  Ms. Phillips reminded the Board of the Christmas Luncheon. 
 

13. Closed Session 
 No reportable action was taken.  
 

14.  Amendment To Professional Services Agreement For Interim General Counsel 
Services Between The Florin Resource Conservation District And The Nosky 
Legal Group  

 Mr. Madison presented the agenda item to the Board.  
 
 In summary, Mr. Madison recommended two (2) changes in the amendment to the 

professional services agreement between the FRCD and Nosky Legal Group: 1) An 
extension of 6 months, and 2) An evergreen clause that would allow the agreement to 
automatically renew for another 6 month extension. 

 
 Director Mulberg suggested a one year agreement and mentioned that he did not like the 

idea of an automatic renewal. 
  
 Vice-chairperson Bob Gray mentioned that he was in agreement with Mr. Mulberg. 
 
 The Board’s consensus was to amend the agreement for one year without automatic 

renewal. 
 

MSC (Mulberg/Medina) to authorize the General Manager to execute an amendment to the 
Professional Services Agreement, between the Florin Resource Conservation District and 
Nosky Legal Group, for Interim General Counsel Services to be provided to the Florin 
Resource Conservation District and Elk Grove Water District, with revisions. 5/0: Ayes: Gray, 
Medina, Mulberg, Nelson, and Scherman. 

 
Adjourn to Regular Board Meeting on January 16, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Stefani Phillips 
 
Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
SP/AK 

10



E
x

p
la

n
a

ti
o

n

(6
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
/I

T

T
re

e
 R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
- 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

D
a

ily
 T

a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e

ts

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 -
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 A
D

M
IN

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

&
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
- 

Z
o

n
e

 4
0

 &
 4

1
 B

ill
in

g
s

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

C
lo

th
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 C
o

p
ie

r

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 C

o
p

ie
r 

- 
M

O
C

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 C
o

p
ie

r

F
u

e
l

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 B
u

llh
e

a
d

s

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
/T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

(4
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 B

a
c
k
h

o
e

/V
e

h
ic

le
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 T

ra
s
h

 &
 R

e
c
y
c
le

 B
in

s
 -

 M
O

C
/A

D
M

IN

C
lo

th
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t

A
n

n
u

a
l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e

 -
 N

P
D

E
S

 D
ri
n

k
in

g
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
rv

e
y
o

rs

M
e

d
ic

a
l 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 -
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

9

C
h

e
c

k
 H

is
to

ry
 R

e
p

o
rt

1
2

/1
/2

0
1

8
 t

o
 1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

 W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
h

e
c

k

N
u

m
b

e
r

C
h

e
c

k

D
a

te

V
e

n
d

o
r

N
u

m
b

e
r

N
a

m
e

C
h

e
c

k
 

0
4

8
1

0
7

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
A

. 
T

E
IC

A
. 

T
E

IC
H

E
R

T
 &

 S
O

N
, 

IN
C

3
8

9
.2

1

0
4

8
1

0
8

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
A

M
A

Z
O

N
A

M
A

Z
O

N
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

9
6

1
.0

1

0
4

8
1

0
9

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
A

R
B

O
R

A
R

B
O

R
 T

E
C

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

7
8

5
.0

0

0
4

8
1

1
0

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
A

T
T

&
T

A
T

&
T

  
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
3

3
1

.8
4

0
4

8
1

1
1

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
B

G
 S

O
L

U
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
 B

Y
 B

G
 I

N
C

.
8

,0
8

2
.5

0

0
4

8
1

1
2

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
B

S
K

4
B

S
K

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
1

4
5

.0
0

0
4

8
1

1
3

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
B

U
L

L
E

T
B

U
L

L
E

T
 G

U
A

R
D

1
7

.4
5

0
4

8
1

1
4

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
C

O
U

N
T

Y
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
5

5
2

,4
2

6
.1

7

0
4

8
1

1
5

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
C

R
F

A
M

L
A

M
B

E
R

 L
E

O
N

A
R

D
3

4
6

.9
9

0
4

8
1

1
6

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
E

G
 F

O
R

D
E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 F

O
R

D
2

8
7

.4
1

0
4

8
1

1
7

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
H

IN
T

O
N

S
E

A
N

 H
IN

T
O

N
4

8
2

.4
6

0
4

8
1

1
8

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
IN

L
A

N
D

IN
L

A
N

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
3

4
.5

0

0
4

8
1

1
9

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
IN

L
A

N
D

IN
L

A
N

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
7

4
8

.3
2

0
4

8
1

2
0

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
IN

L
A

N
D

IN
L

A
N

D
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
4

5
.7

9

0
4

8
1

2
1

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
IN

T
 S

T
A

IN
T

E
R

S
T

A
T

E
 O

IL
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
,4

4
4

.0
4

0
4

8
1

2
2

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
J
A

Y
S

J
A

Y
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
8

6
6

.2
2

0
4

8
1

2
3

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
N

T
S

N
T

S
 M

IK
E

D
O

N
. 

L
L

C
6

.6
0

0
4

8
1

2
4

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
O

R
E

IL
L

Y
O

'R
E

IL
L

Y
 A

U
T

O
 P

A
R

T
S

1
6

.1
5

0
4

8
1

2
5

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
P

A
C

E
P

A
C

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
R

P
4

,9
0

1
.1

2

0
4

8
1

2
6

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
R

A
D

IA
L

R
A

D
IA

L
 T

IR
E

 O
F

 E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

7
1

4
.5

1

0
4

8
1

2
7

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
R

E
P

U
B

L
I

R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 #
9

2
2

1
,2

3
0

.5
2

0
4

8
1

2
8

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
R

W
A

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
 W

A
T

E
R

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

1
,4

5
9

.1
4

0
4

8
1

2
9

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

H
A

W
S

T
E

V
E

 S
H

A
W

6
8

.2
0

0
4

8
1

3
0

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

IE
R

R
 C

S
IE

R
R

A
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
7

5
4

.7
2

0
4

8
1

3
1

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

IE
R

R
 C

S
IE

R
R

A
 C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
6

6
5

.7
4

0
4

8
1

3
2

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

IE
R

R
A

S
IE

R
R

A
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
2

7
4

.9
1

0
4

8
1

3
3

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
4

,5
7

4
.8

2

0
4

8
1

3
4

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
2

,7
6

0
.1

3

0
4

8
1

3
5

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
1

,5
8

1
.1

1

0
4

8
1

3
6

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
6

,7
8

5
.0

7

0
4

8
1

3
7

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
9

0
8

.8
5

0
4

8
1

3
8

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

0
5

.7
7

0
4

8
1

3
9

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
5

0
1

.3
0

0
4

8
1

4
0

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
3

,3
3

2
.1

8

0
4

8
1

4
1

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

M
U

D
S

M
U

D
3

,1
7

4
.5

0

0
4

8
1

4
2

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

O
U

T
H

W
E

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

N
S

W
E

R
IN

G
 

2
1

4
.5

0

0
4

8
1

4
3

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
S

W
R

C
B

S
W

R
C

B
2

,2
6

8
.0

0

0
4

8
1

4
4

1
2

/5
/2

0
1

8
U

L
T

R
A

U
L

T
R

A
 T

R
U

C
K

 W
O

R
K

S
, 

IN
C

5
3

.7
7

0
4

8
1

4
5

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

A
C

W
A

J
P

I
 C

B
&

T
/ 

A
C

W
A

-J
P

IA
6

4
,8

9
6

.8
5

11

AParker
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      b



(5
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
/I

T

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 -

 T
e

c
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
a

m
p

lin
g

 -
 T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

E
th

e
rn

e
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
/P

h
o

n
e

s
- 

A
D

M
IN

/M
O

C

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 F
in

a
n

c
e

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

H
o

te
l,
 P

a
rk

in
g

, 
M

e
a

ls

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

H
o

te
l,
 P

re
 E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t/
P

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 T

e
s
ti
n

g
 T

o
o

l,
 M

e
a

ls
 a

n
d

 P
o

s
ta

g
e

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n

t

C
A

F
R

 S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

G
F

O
A

 A
w

a
rd

 &
 C

S
M

F
O

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

B
ill

in
g

/P
o

s
ta

g
e

, 
O

c
to

b
e

r 
P

o
s
ta

g
e

(7
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 B

IT
 P

ro
g

ra
m

/T
ru

c
k
 #

3
0

3

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

R
e

n
e

w
a

l 
C

ro
s
s
 C

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 S

p
e

c
ia

lis
t

V
e

rm
e

e
r 

L
in

e
 L

o
c
a

to
r 

- 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

fr
a

M
A

P

C
lo

th
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 M
O

C
/A

D
M

IN

L
e

g
a

l 
- 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

L
e

g
a

l 
- 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

ir
fa

re
 f

o
r 

C
S

M
F

O
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 -
 P

a
tr

ic
k
 &

 D
o

n
e

lla

(3
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 B
u

llh
e

a
d

s
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

(5
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 T

ra
ile

rs
/V

e
h

ic
le

s

C
lo

th
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

p
ie

r-
 A

D
M

IN

O
n

 C
a

ll 
p

h
o

n
e

, 
M

iF
i 
D

e
v
ic

e
s

C
lo

th
in

g
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

(2
) 

In
v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 -

 T
e

c
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

D
a

ily
 T

a
s
k
s
/H

e
lp

 T
ic

k
e

ts

A
n

n
u

a
l 
E

n
c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t 

P
e

rm
it

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

6
, 

2
0

1
8

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
E

le
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
s
ts

0
4

8
1

4
6

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

A
F

L
A

C
A

F
L

A
C

1
,9

0
0

.6
3

0
4

8
1

4
7

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
4

6
5

.4
3

0
4

8
1

4
8

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

A
R

C
A

R
C

4
1

.9
4

0
4

8
1

4
9

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

B
A

T
T

E
R

B
A

T
T

E
R

IE
S

 P
L

U
S

1
8

5
.3

3

0
4

8
1

5
0

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

B
A

Y
 2

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

R
M

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
2

2
6

.4
8

0
4

8
1

5
1

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

B
E

N
 R

E
S

B
E

N
E

F
IT

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

, 
IN

C
1

0
0

.0
0

0
4

8
1

5
2

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

B
S

K
4

B
S

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

8
5

6
.0

0

0
4

8
1

5
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
A

L
 S

T
E

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

E
A

M
1

3
.7

4

0
4

8
1

5
4

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
C

P
P

M
C

C
P

P
M

1
1

1
.4

2

0
4

8
1

5
5

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
O

N
S

O
L

I
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

1
,2

6
7

.9
2

0
4

8
1

5
6

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 D
M

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

9
1

.6
1

0
4

8
1

5
7

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 M
J
M

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,9
4

5
.6

1

0
4

8
1

5
8

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 S
H

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6

7
8

.4
9

0
4

8
1

5
9

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 S
P

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

,7
7

6
.1

0

0
4

8
1

6
0

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 S
S

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

2
8

.2
8

0
4

8
1

6
1

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

C
S

P
L

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
5

4
5

.0
0

0
4

8
1

6
2

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

D
A

T
A

P
R

O
D

A
T

A
P

R
O

S
E

 L
L

C
1

1
,5

1
3

.7
7

0
4

8
1

6
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

D
IG

N
IT

Y
D

IG
N

IT
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 M
E

D
 F

D
T

N
-S

A
C

1
3

0
.0

0

0
4

8
1

6
4

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

D
IT

C
H

 3
D

IT
C

H
 W

IT
C

H
 W

E
S

T
2

7
.9

0

0
4

8
1

6
5

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

E
G

 F
O

R
D

E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

 F
O

R
D

6
8

6
.2

3

0
4

8
1

6
6

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

E
L

K
 L

O
C

E
L

K
 G

R
O

V
E

 L
O

C
K

 A
N

D
 S

A
F

E
 C

O
4

2
9

.5
1

0
4

8
1

6
7

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

F
E

R
R

E
L

L
F

E
R

R
E

L
L

G
A

S
6

.1
4

0
4

8
1

6
8

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

G
R

A
IN

G
E

G
R

A
IN

G
E

R
2

2
1

.6
4

0
4

8
1

6
9

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

H
IN

T
O

N
S

E
A

N
 H

IN
T

O
N

8
0

.0
0

0
4

8
1

7
0

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

IN
S

T
R

U
M

IN
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
 T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

Y
 C

O
R

P
.

3
,3

8
3

.7
5

0
4

8
1

7
1

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

IW
A

T
E

R
iW

A
T

E
R

, 
IN

C
1

,5
0

0
.0

0

0
4

8
1

7
2

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

J
 M

E
L

L
O

J
U

S
T

IN
 M

E
L

L
O

1
5

5
.7

5

0
4

8
1

7
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

J
A

N
 P

R
O

J
A

N
-P

R
O

 C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 O
F

 
6

3
5

.0
0

0
4

8
1

7
4

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

M
U

R
P

H
Y

M
U

R
P

H
Y

 A
U

S
T

IN
 A

D
A

M
S

 
9

2
5

.9
5

0
4

8
1

7
5

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

N
O

S
K

Y
N

O
S

K
Y

 L
E

G
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

2
,4

8
4

.4
7

0
4

8
1

7
6

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

O
R

E
IL

L
Y

O
'R

E
IL

L
Y

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
1

3
9

.9
2

0
4

8
1

7
7

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

O
U

E
L

L
E

T
D

O
N

E
L

L
A

 M
U

R
IL

L
O

3
8

9
.9

2

0
4

8
1

7
8

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

P
A

C
E

P
A

C
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

R
P

2
,0

4
7

.6
2

0
4

8
1

7
9

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

R
A

D
IA

L
R

A
D

IA
L

 T
IR

E
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
1

,1
9

8
.9

3

0
4

8
1

8
0

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

S
A

L
A

S
R

IC
H

A
R

D
 S

A
L

A
S

5
0

0
.0

0

0
4

8
1

8
1

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

S
IE

R
R

A
S

IE
R

R
A

 O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2

9
.3

8

0
4

8
1

8
2

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

T
O

S
H

IB
A

T
O

S
H

IB
A

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
9

3
.0

1

0
4

8
1

8
3

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

U
L

T
R

A
U

L
T

R
A

 T
R

U
C

K
 W

O
R

K
S

, 
IN

C
1

5
.0

9

0
4

8
1

8
4

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
S

S
7

9
0

.7
9

0
4

8
1

8
5

1
2

/1
2

/2
0

1
8

W
IL

S
O

N
M

A
R

C
E

L
L

 W
IL

S
O

N
1

6
1

.6
1

0
4

8
1

8
6

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

A
. 

T
E

IC
A

. 
T

E
IC

H
E

R
T

 &
 S

O
N

, 
IN

C
3

5
4

.0
2

0
4

8
1

8
7

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3

6
.6

1

0
4

8
1

8
8

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

A
R

C
A

R
C

4
2

.7
7

0
4

8
1

8
9

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

B
G

 S
O

L
U

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

 B
Y

 B
G

 I
N

C
.

9
,0

6
0

.0
0

0
4

8
1

9
0

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

B
R

IN
K

S
B

R
IN

K
'S

 I
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
D

3
6

0
.1

3

0
4

8
1

9
1

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
IN

T
A

S
C

IN
T

A
S

3
9

7
.8

9

0
4

8
1

9
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
O

E
G

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
4

8
1

9
3

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
O

U
N

T
Y

8
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
2

,0
0

8
.0

0

12



H
o

te
l,
 P

a
rk

in
g

, 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
, 

M
e

a
ls

 a
n

d
 P

u
b

lic
 N

o
ti
c
e

 A
d

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 U
ti
lit

y
 C

re
w

H
o

te
l,
 P

a
rk

in
g

, 
A

ir
 P

u
ri
fi
e

rs
, 

M
e

a
ls

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
la

n

(2
) 

F
in

a
l 
In

v
o

ic
e

s
 -

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

a
n

d
 H

a
lf
 o

f 
O

c
to

b
e

r 

F
u

e
l

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 B
u

llh
e

a
d

s

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s
 -

 D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 O

ld
 D

u
m

p
 T

ra
ile

r

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 H
e

lp

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 F
e

e
 f

o
r 

A
B

R
A

 P
a

y
ro

ll 
&

 H
R

 S
u

it
e

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
T

ra
v
e

ls
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 f

o
r 

A
C

W
A

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

M
a

te
ri
a

ls
 -

 U
ti
lit

y
 C

re
w

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

F
ir
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 I

n
s
ta

ll 
fo

r 
9

0
8

9
 E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 B
lv

d

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 -
 W

e
lls

it
e

's
/A

D
M

IN

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

E
n

c
ro

a
c
h

m
e

n
t/

O
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

0
4

8
1

9
4

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 B
K

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
8

1
1

.7
7

0
4

8
1

9
5

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 R
S

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
9

0
6

.7
6

0
4

8
1

9
6

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
S

 S
J

C
A

R
D

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,2
7

6
.4

0

0
4

8
1

9
7

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

H
Y

D
R

O
S

C
H

Y
D

R
O

S
C

IE
N

C
E

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
9

,1
0

6
.2

5

0
4

8
1

9
8

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

IN
F

IN
IT

IN
F

IN
IT

E
 I

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
 I

N
C

.
9

,1
9

7
.8

1

0
4

8
1

9
9

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

IN
T

 S
T

A
IN

T
E

R
S

T
A

T
E

 O
IL

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

,4
3

7
.5

8

0
4

8
2

0
0

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

J
A

Y
S

J
A

Y
'S

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
6

3
3

.1
5

0
4

8
2

0
1

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
A

C
E

P
A

C
E

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

R
P

2
9

4
.0

4

0
4

8
2

0
2

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
G

&
E

P
A

C
IF

IC
 G

A
S

 &
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 
1

3
2

.9
8

0
4

8
2

0
3

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

P
IT

 2
P

IT
N

E
Y

 B
O

W
E

S
 G

L
O

B
A

L
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

1
8

4
.1

4

0
4

8
2

0
4

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

R
A

D
IA

L
R

A
D

IA
L

 T
IR

E
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
1

9
8

.7
1

0
4

8
2

0
5

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

R
O

T
H

R
O

T
H

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, 

L
.P

.
2

,4
9

8
.4

1

0
4

8
2

0
6

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

S
A

G
E

 2
S

A
G

E
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 I

N
C

6
,9

1
9

.0
2

0
4

8
2

0
7

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

S
IE

R
R

A
S

IE
R

R
A

 O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

7
6

5
.8

5

0
4

8
2

0
8

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

T
 N

E
L

S
O

T
O

M
 N

E
L

S
O

N
9

3
8

.6
6

0
4

8
2

0
9

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

U
P

H
O

L
S

T
U

P
H

O
L

S
T

E
R

Y
 T

E
C

H
5

0
6

.2
0

0
4

8
2

1
0

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

Z
O

O
M

Z
O

O
M

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
2

3
7

.1
0

0
4

8
2

1
1

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 L

G
O

L
IN

D
A

 G
O

N
Z

A
L

E
S

 -
 W

O
O

D
W

A
R

D
5

4
.3

9

0
4

8
2

1
2

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

A
M

A
Z

O
N

A
M

A
Z

O
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

7
3

.6
7

0
4

8
2

1
3

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

B
A

C
K

F
L

O
B

A
C

K
F

L
O

W
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

O
R

S
, 

IN
C

3
,6

9
2

.5
5

0
4

8
2

1
4

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

R
M

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

,4
1

2
.8

4

0
4

8
2

1
5

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

B
S

K
4

B
S

K
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

2
9

4
.0

0

0
4

8
2

1
6

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
H

I 
T

I
C

H
IC

A
G

O
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
3

4
.7

1

0
4

8
2

1
7

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
H

IC
1

2
C

H
IC

A
G

O
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3

.0
8

0
4

8
2

1
8

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
N

A
T

N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

2
7

.4
6

0
4

8
2

1
9

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
O

E
G

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 E

L
K

 G
R

O
V

E
1

,8
0

5
.3

9

0
4

8
2

2
0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
O

U
N

T
Y

3
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
2

5
.0

0

0
4

8
2

2
1

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
O

U
N

T
Y

4
S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
1

1
3

.7
1

0
4

8
2

2
2

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

 F
ID

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
1

0
0

.7
5

0
4

8
2

2
3

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

 F
IR

A
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

8
7

.5
8

0
4

8
2

2
4

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

C
H

C
H

IC
A

G
O

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

1
3

3
.3

5

0
4

8
2

2
5

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 J

G
E

J
O

H
N

 G
E

IS
Z

L
E

R
2

8
.2

0

0
4

8
2

2
6

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 L

E
N

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

A
, 

IN
C

4
8

.6
3

0
4

8
2

2
7

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 L

E
N

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 C

A
, 

IN
C

3
0

.0
8

0
4

8
2

2
8

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 N

T
N

O
R

T
H

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
6

3
.3

2

0
4

8
2

2
9

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 N

T
1

N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

3
9

.8
3

0
4

8
2

3
0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 N

T
1

N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

8
.2

3

0
4

8
2

3
1

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 N

T
1

N
O

R
T

H
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

1
4

.1
0

0
4

8
2

3
2

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 O

C
O

L
D

 R
E

P
U

B
L

IC
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
2

.2
7

0
4

8
2

3
3

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 P

L
A

P
L

A
C

E
R

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1

8
.0

3

0
4

8
2

3
4

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 S

T
G

S
T

E
V

E
 G

U
T

IE
R

R
E

Z
2

0
9

.4
1

0
4

8
2

3
5

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
 W

R
T

W
O

M
A

C
K

 R
E

V
 T

R
U

S
T

1
9

.3
6

0
4

8
2

3
6

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
A

L
L

E
A

L
IC

E
 L

E
E

1
1

5
.8

8

0
4

8
2

3
7

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
F

N
T

O
F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

5
2

.6
6

0
4

8
2

3
8

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
F

T
C

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
0

8
.3

3

0
4

8
2

3
9

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
F

T
C

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

6
6

.3
3

0
4

8
2

4
0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
F

T
C

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1
3

.8
0

0
4

8
2

4
1

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
ID

1
0

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
4

4
.7

9

13



A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

V
o

id
 

V
o

id
 

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 -
 A

u
to

 G
u

n
s

M
ile

a
g

e
 R

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
C

lo
s
e

d
 -

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
R

e
fu

n
d

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 H
e

lp

0
4

8
2

4
2

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
J
E

S
W

J
E

S
S

E
 W

O
N

G
6

8
.3

4

0
4

8
2

4
3

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
O

R
A

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

A
S

T
 T

IT
L

E
5

5
.8

8

0
4

8
2

4
4

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
P

L
A

9
P

L
A

C
E

R
 T

IT
L

E
 C

O
1

9
.4

3

0
4

8
2

4
5

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
S

H
B

S
H

A
R

O
N

 B
A

S
S

H
A

M
8

3
.8

4

0
4

8
2

4
6

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
S

T
4

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
 T

IT
L

E
 O

F
 S

A
C

R
A

M
E

N
T

O
7

2
.6

8

0
4

8
2

4
7

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
T

C
F

IR
S

T
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
N

 T
IT

L
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
2

1
6

.1
5

0
4

8
2

4
8

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

F
T

IL
T

IT
L

E
 3

6
5

5
7

.3
9

0
4

8
2

4
9

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
R

P
L

A
C

P
L

A
C

E
R

 T
IT

L
E

5
0

.8
1

0
4

8
2

5
0

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

C
S

D
S

C
S

D
S

 S
A

C
R

A
M

E
N

T
O

4
7

.3
9

0
4

8
2

5
1

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

F
ID

 1
2

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
 

2
6

3
.5

2

0
4

8
2

5
1

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

F
ID

 1
2

F
ID

E
L

IT
Y

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

IT
L

E
 

2
6

3
.5

2
-

0
4

8
2

5
2

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

G
O

L
D

E
N

G
O

L
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

E
 F

L
O

W
 

9
6

9
.9

3

0
4

8
2

5
3

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

IS
C

C
IS

C
C

, 
IN

C
1

4
9

.0
0

0
4

8
2

5
4

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

K
A

M
IL

O
S

B
R

U
C

E
 K

A
M

IL
O

S
2

3
.9

8

0
4

8
2

5
5

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

L
Y

M
C

L
Y

D
IA

 M
C

C
O

N
N

E
N

1
0

1
.2

1

0
4

8
2

5
6

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

P
E

S
T

P
E

S
T

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 I

N
C

8
0

.0
0

0
4

8
2

5
7

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

P
IR

T
E

K
P

IR
T

E
K

 P
O

W
E

R
 I

N
N

5
9

.2
0

0
4

8
2

5
8

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

P
L

A
T

T
2

P
L

A
T

T
2

8
7

.9
6

0
4

8
2

5
9

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

R
O

T
H

R
O

T
H

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
, 

L
.P

.
6

5
7

.7
8

 T
o

ta
l:

7
7

1
,7

1
9

.6
8

14



E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1

8

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
1

,7
9

9
  

  
1

1
,8

1
9

1
1

,8
0

0
1

1
,8

1
0

1
1

,8
0

0
1

1
,8

0
8

  
  
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

5
3

2
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

3
3

6
6

3
6

3
3

6
4

3
6

3

  
  
 I

rr
ig

a
ti

o
n

1
6

6
1

6
6

1
6

9
1

6
9

1
6

9

  
  
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
7

8
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

7
1

7
8

1
7

9
1

7
9

1
7

9

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
1

2
,5

0
9

  
  

1
2

,5
2

5
  

1
2

,5
1

0
  

  
 

1
2

,5
2

1
  

1
2

,5
1

2
  

1
2

,5
1

9
  

-
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

 

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e
 W

a
te

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
ti

v
e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

F
Y

 2
0
1
7
/2

0
1

8

J
U

L
Y

A
U

G
S

E
P

T
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

J
A

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
J

U
N

E
W

a
te

r 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
:

  
 M

e
te

re
d

  
  
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l

1
1

,7
8

7
  

  
1

1
,8

1
1

1
1

,7
8

6
1

1
,8

1
2

1
1

,7
8

9
1

1
,7

8
4

1
1

,8
0

6
1

1
,7

8
0

1
1

,7
9

3
  

 
1

1
,7

9
4

  
1

1
,8

0
5

  
1

1
,7

9
9

  
  
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

5
2

7
  

  
  

  
 

5
2

6
5

2
7

5
2

7
5

2
7

5
2

7
5

3
0

5
3

0
5

2
8

  
  

  
  

5
2

9
  

  
  

 
5

3
1

  
  

  
 

5
3

1

  
 F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
7

5
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

5
1

7
7

1
7

8
1

7
7

1
7

7
1

7
7

1
7

7
1

7
7

  
  

  
  

1
7

8
  

  
  

 
1

7
8

  
  

  
 

1
7

7

T
o

ta
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
1

2
,4

8
9

  
  

1
2

,5
1

2
  

1
2

,4
9

0
  

  
 

1
2

,5
1

7
  

1
2

,4
9

3
  

1
2

,4
8

8
  

1
2

,5
1

3
  

1
2

,4
8

7
  

1
2

,4
9

8
  

 
1

2
,5

0
1

  
1

2
,5

1
4

  
1

2
,5

0
7

  
  

 

15

AParker
Typewritten text
Consent Calendar Item#      c



Operating Revenues:

Charges for Services 8,015,308$            

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & Benefits (2) 1,794,821              

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 21,607                    

Office & Operational 516,539                 

Purchased Water 1,603,677              

Outside Services 368,928                 

Equipment Rent, Taxes, and Utilities 184,264                 

Total Operating Expenses 4,489,838             

Net Operating Income 3,525,470$            

Annual Interest & Principal Payments
$3,823,909 1,911,955$            (1)

Debt Service Coverage Ratio, YTD Only: 1.84

   Required 1.15

Notes:  

1.  Reflects budget divided by number of months year to date. 

     However, first Principal/Interest Payments made in September.
     Projected Annual Budget Coverage Ratio is 1.39

2.  Reflects only YTD due to CalPERS, not entire 
     prepayment for year.

As of December 31, 2018

Elk Grove Water District
Bond Covenant Status
For Fiscal Year 2018-19

Adjusted for Prepayments

16

STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#     d



6/12=50.00%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Variance Realized

Revenues 4100 - 4900 8,015,308$  14,821,253$   (6,805,945)$     54.08%

Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 1,972,023    4,167,812        (2,195,789)       47.32%

less Capitalized Labor (101,832)      (453,517)          351,685            22.45%

Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (3) (75,370)        

 Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: 1,794,821$  3,714,295$      (1,844,104)$     48.32%

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 21,607          49,280             (27,673)             43.85%

Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 516,539        1,137,527        (620,988)          45.41%

Purchased Water est. (4) 5495 - 5495 1,603,677    3,178,328        (1,574,651)       50.46%

Outside Services 5505 - 5580 368,928        975,178           (606,250)          37.83%

Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 184,264        438,900           (254,636)          41.98%

Total Operational Expenses 4,489,838$  9,493,508$      (4,928,301)$     47.29%

Net Operating Income 3,525,470$  5,327,745$      (1,877,644)$     66.17%

Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Received 9910 - 9910 100,803        100,000 803 100.80%

Unrealized Gains/Losses 9911 - 9911 75,501          -                    75,501              -              

Other Income/Expense 9920 - 9973 21,710          -                    21,710              100.00%

Total Non-Operating Revenues 198,014$     100,000$         98,014$            198.01%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 2,008            150,000           (147,992)          1.34%

All other Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expenses (2):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 169,320        390,000           (220,680)          43.42%

Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 4,489            824,000           (819,511)          0.54%

Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 -                100,000           (100,000)          0.00%

Capital Expenses: 173,809$     1,314,000$      (1,140,191)$     13.23%

Bond Interest Accrued (1) 7300 - 7300 876,955 1,753,909 (876,955)          50.00%

Total Non Operating Expenses 1,052,772$  3,217,909$      (2,165,137)$     32.72%

Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital 2,670,713$  2,209,836$      385,507$          120.86%

Bond Retirement (1): 1,035,000$  2,070,000$      (1,035,000)$     50.00%

Net Position after Capital and Debt Retirement Expenditures 1,635,713$  139,836$         1,420,507$      

Notes:

1.  Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March

2. YTD Activity includes $101,832 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

3. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers' share of retirement costs for the entire year.
    By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.6% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.
    The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if
    only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

4. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento Water District. Included above 
    is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

Elk Grove Water District

Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget

As of Dec 31, 2018

17

AParker
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem #     e



A
c
c
o
u
n
t 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

/ 
n
a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
N

a
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
T

y
p
e

R
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s

M
a
rk

e
t 
V

a
lu

e

G
/L

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
#F

u
n

d

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 B
O

N
D

 T
R

U
S

T
E

E
:

1
1
1
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 8
9
2
7
4
4
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
4
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I
n
s
t 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
0
.0

0

1
1
1
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
B

N
Y

 7
4
3
8
5
0
 F

R
C

D
 2

0
1
6
A

 D
E

B
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

D
re

y
fu

s
 I
n
s
t 
T

re
a
s
u
ry

M
M

 M
u
tu

a
l 
F

u
n
d

 R
e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

0
.0

0

S
u

b
to

ta
l

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
0
0
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

a
s
h
 o

n
 H

a
n
d

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

H
E

L
D

 B
Y

 F
&

M
 B

A
N

K
:

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-1

0
F

R
C

D
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
0
9
-0

1
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
2
,4

7
8
.9

4

1
0
1
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
-0

1
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
6
1
8
,7

7
0
.1

0

1
0
8
4
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
0
1
7
0
2
-3

1
 M

O
N

E
Y

 M
A

R
K

E
T

1
.4

1
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
4
,7

1
2
,4

1
3
.8

8

1
0
3
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
1
2
-0

1
 C

R
E

D
IT

 C
A

R
D

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
8
5
,4

1
4
.8

8

1
0
6
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
8
9
0
-0

1
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
2
2
3
,9

7
4
.1

6

1
0
7
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
 

W
a
te

r
F

&
M

 0
8
-0

3
2
9
2
0
-0

1
 D

R
A

F
T

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
1
0
,3

5
2
.4

0

S
u

b
to

ta
l

5
,8

7
3
,4

0
4
.3

6
$
  
  
  

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
S

1
0
8
0
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 T

re
a
s
u
re

r 
- 

S
a
c
ra

m
e
n
to

 C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
L
A

IF
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

o
o
l

2
.2

1
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
5
1
3
,6

3
1
.3

7
$
  
  
  
  

 

1
0
8
1
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r
C

A
L
T

ru
s
t 
M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

1
.4

5
%

U
n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
,2

9
4
,1

4
0
.8

5
$
  
  
  

1
0
8
2
-0

0
0
-2

0
W

a
te

r

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

 D
A

T
E

C
U

S
IP

IS
S

U
E

D
 B

Y
C

A
L
L
 D

A
T

E
M

A
T

U
R

IT
Y

 D
A

T
E

%
 o

f 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
Y

ie
ld

C
O

S
T

 B
A

S
IS

M
A

R
K

E
T

 V
A

L
U

E

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

N
/A

U
n
io

n
 B

a
n
k
 o

f 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia
N

/A
N

/A
1
.8

9
%

0
.3

5
%

5
6
,7

9
7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

5
6
,7

9
7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/1

4
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
0
A

8
A

Z
6

F
e
d

e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n

 B
a
n

k
 (

F
H

L
B

)
6
/1

4
/1

7
 -

 o
n

e
 t

im
e

M
A

T
U

R
E

D
 D

E
C

 2
0
1
8

6
.2

3
0
%

1
.1

5
0
%

6
/2

8
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
4
G

9
V

N
4

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
 M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 C

o
rp

. 
(F

H
L
M

C
)

9
/2

8
/1

6
 -

 q
rt

ly
6
/2

8
/2

0
1
9

1
2
.4

7
0
%

1
.7

6
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
9
7
,0

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

3
S

R
7

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
1
2
/3

0
/1

6
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
2
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
2
.3

2
0
%

1
.3

9
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
7
,8

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

4
D

B
6

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
3
/3

0
/1

7
 -

 q
rt

ly
3
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

1
2
.2

5
0
%

1
.2

7
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/9

/2
0
1
6

3
1
3
3
E

G
C

P
8

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
F

a
rm

 C
re

d
it
 B

a
n
k
s
 (

F
F

C
B

)
9
/1

/1
6
 -

 c
o
n
t.

1
2
/1

/2
0
2
0

1
2
.2

1
0
%

1
.6

5
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

6
/1

6
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

3
P

Y
5

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
1
2
/1

6
/1

6
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
2
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

1
2
.2

1
0
%

1
.5

8
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
0
,8

8
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
1
/1

/2
0
1
7

3
1
3
3
E

H
M

3
4

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
F

a
rm

 C
re

d
it
 B

a
n
k
 B

o
n
d
s
(F

F
C

B
)

1
1
/0

1
/2

2
 -

 c
o
n
t.

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
2

1
2
.1

7
%

2
.2

7
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
3
,2

3
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
6

3
1
3
6
G

4
C

Y
7

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
M

o
rt

g
a
g
e
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 (

F
N

M
A

)
3
/3

0
/1

7
 -

 q
rt

ly
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

6
.0

0
%

1
.5

5
0
%

5
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

4
8
4
,6

2
5
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

1
1
/2

/2
0
1
6

3
1
3
0
A

9
R

Z
6

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
H

o
m

e
 L

o
a
n
 B

a
n
k
 (

F
H

L
B

)
4
/2

8
/1

7
 -

 q
rt

ly
1
0
/2

8
/2

0
2
1

1
2
.2

5
%

1
.0

1
0
%

1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

 
9
8
7
,9

9
0
.0

0
  
  
  
  
  

 

7
,5

5
6
,7

9
7
.4

1
$
  
  
  
  

 
7
,4

4
5
,0

8
2
.4

1
$
  
  
  

Y
T

M
 =

 Y
ie

ld
 t
o
 M

a
tu

ri
ty

T
o

ta
l

1
5
,1

2
6
,5

5
8
.9

9
$
  
  

q
tr

ly
 =

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y

c
o
n
t.
 =

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

 
T

o
ta

l 
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
1
5
,1

2
6
,5

5
8
.9

9
$
  
  

F
lo

ri
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 D
is

tr
ic

t
C

A
S

H
 -

 D
e
ta

il
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

18

AParker
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem #     f



F
is

c
a

l 
R

e
ta

in
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

y
e
a
r 

(5
0
%

)

N
o
s
k
y
 L

e
g
a
l 
G

ro
u
p
 

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

T
B

D
2
,4

8
4

$
  
  

2
5
,4

9
0

$
  

1
7
5
,0

0
0

$
  
  

1
4
.5

7
%

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 B

G
, 
In

c
.

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

4
7
7
,3

2
5
.0

0
1
7
,1

4
3

$
  

7
7
,0

8
9

$
  

1
5
2
,5

0
0

$
  
  

5
0
.5

5
%

In
fi
n
it
e
 I
T

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 I
n
c
. 

T
a
s
k
 o

rd
e
rs

2
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
,1

9
8

$
  
  

2
7
,6

7
8

$
  

7
3
,9

2
0

$
  
  
  

3
7
.4

4
%

M
a

jo
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
c

ts

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

C
u

rr
e
n

t 

M
o

n
th

 P
a
id

 t
o

 

d
a
te

2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 

F
Y

 B
u

d
g

e
t

P
e
rc

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t

H
D

R
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri
n
g
, 
In

c
.

W
a
te

r 
R

a
te

 S
tu

d
y

8
8
,6

5
0

-
$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,0

6
7

$
  

1
1
,2

8
0

$
  
  
  

8
9
.2

5
%

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
1
8

19

STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#     g



T
o

ta
l

D
e
c

T
o

ta
l 
Y

T
D

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t

T
o

ta
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

 

to
 D

a
te

 

P
e
rc

e
n

t 

S
p

e
n

t

C
a
p

it
a
li
z
e
d

 

L
a
b

o
r 

F
u

n
d

 

T
y

p
e

P
ro

je
c

t 
T

y
p

e
2
0
1
8
-1

9
 B

u
d

g
e
t

 P
ro

je
c
t 

E
x
p

(1
)

Y
T

D
 %

 

S
p

e
n

t

B
a
c
k
y
a
rd

 W
a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
/S

e
rv

ic
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

7
3
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

1
,7

1
7

$
  
  
  
  

 
0
.2

3
%

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

S
u

p
p

ly
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
7
3
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
,7

1
7

$
  
  
  

0
.2

3
%

K
e
n
t 
S

tr
e
e
t 
W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

2
8
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

2
3
9
,7

9
2

  
  
  

 
8
5
.6

4
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

S
u

p
p

ly
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
2
4

  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

C
a
m

d
e
n
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

 R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s

2
8
,4

6
2

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
,4

6
2

  
  
  
  

 
1
0
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

S
u

p
p

ly
/D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
,5

4
8

  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

R
R

W
T

F
 P

a
rk

in
g
 L

o
t 
R

e
p
a
v
in

g
9
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
R

&
R

B
u

ild
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
it
e

9
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

S
e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

7
5
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

5
6
9
,8

1
6

  
  
  

 
7
5
.9

8
%

9
9
,4

8
8

  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
S

u
p

p
ly

/D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
1
,0

3
2

  
  
  
  
  

1
3
3
,5

5
1

  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

R
a
d
io

 A
n
te

n
n
a
s

8
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

1
6
,2

4
8

  
  
  
  

 
2
0
.3

1
%

2
,3

4
4

  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

1
9

  
  
  
  

1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

R
R

W
T

F
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

P
L
C

/S
C

A
D

A
 U

p
g
ra

d
e

3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

W
e
ll 

3
 P

u
m

p
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

1
8
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

1
8
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

H
a
m

p
to

n
 W

T
P

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l

2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t

2
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

T
ru

c
k
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

1
1
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

1
1
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

I.
T

. 
S

e
rv

e
rs

3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
,9

5
5

  
  
  
  

 
8
2
.7

3
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
8
,9

5
5

  
  
  

8
2
.7

3
%

F
ib

e
r 

O
p
ti
c
 C

a
b
le

1
3
5
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

1
3
6
,2

6
0

  
  
  

 
1
0
0
.9

3
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
C

IP
B

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 S

it
e

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

9
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

 
1
0
0
.0

0
%

(2
)

U
n
fo

re
s
e
e
n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
0
.0

0
%

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
-

1
0
0
,0

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  

0
.0

0
%

S
u
b
-T

o
ta

l
2
,5

8
7
,4

6
2

$
  
  

 
1
,0

2
1
,2

5
0

$
  

3
9
.4

7
%

1
0
1
,8

3
2

$
  
  

 
1
,3

1
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  

 
2
1
,9

9
9

$
  
  
  
  

1
7
3
,8

0
9

$
  

1
3
.2

3
%

(1
) 

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 $

1
0
1
,8

3
2
 i
n
 c

a
p
it
a
liz

e
d
 l
a
b
o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 1

2
/3

1
/1

8

(2
) 

C
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f
o
r 

in
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
rs

, 
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
y
e
a
r.

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

 W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
M

a
jo

r 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c

t 
B

u
d

g
e

t 
v

s
 A

c
tu

a
ls

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
1

8

20

STEFANI
Typewritten text
Consent CalendarItem#      h



AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

January 16, 2019 
 

 
TO:  Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary  
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETINGS  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 
 

SUMMARY 

 
The Board has requested a monthly summary of committee meetings. No committee 
meetings were held in the month of December. 
 
 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
At the Regular Board Meeting held on May 27, 2015, the FRCD Board of Directors 
determined that the committee meeting minutes will be brought to the FRCD Regular 
Board Meeting and placed under agenda item Committee Meetings. The agenda item 
Committee Meetings, were placed after Consent Calendar for approval. This item may be 
moved within the agenda, if necessary, by direction from Chairperson. The committee 
meeting minutes shall be accepted by the FRCD Board of Directors.    
 
Present Situation    
 
No committee meetings were held in the month of December. 
   
 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 

This item is in keeping with the District’s Business Practice goals of the 2012-2017 
Strategic Plan. 

21



 January 16, 2019 
 

COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 3 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no financial impact associated with this item at this time.  
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS,  
BOARD SECRETARY   
 
 

22



AGENDA ITEM No.  4 

January 16, 2019 
 
 
TO: Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT: FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF 

OFFICERS - 2019  

 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Board of Directors elect 
a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 calendar year.  
  
 

SUMMARY 

 
Each January, the Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors 
(Board) elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson to serve as officers of the Board for a 
period of one (1) year or until successors are elected.   
 
By this action, the Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2019 
Calendar year.     
  
 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
The FRCD Board By-Laws state that the Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson at the regular board meeting every January. The term of office in each case 
shall begin upon election and shall continue for a period of one year or until successors 
are elected. 
 

Present Situation 
 
Currently, Director Tom Nelson is serving as Chairperson and Director Bob Gray is 
serving as Vice-Chairperson.   
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
  

23



January 16, 2019 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTION OF OFFICERS - 2019  

Page 2 
 

AGENDA ITEM No.  4 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 

This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan.  The Election of 
Officers is important to the mission of the FRCD, which states “The FRCD assists, 
manages, and/or produces beneficial resource conservation programs within the FRCD 
service area by building alliances, generating community interest and input, and 
organizing activities and projects”. 
 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS 
BOARD SECRETARY   

24



AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

January 16, 2019 
 
 
TO:  Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Stefani Phillips, Board Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:  FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Florin Resource Conservation District Chairperson appoint 
Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation and Infrastructure Committees of the Florin 
Resource Conservation District with Board of Director ratification of these appointments 
and the appointments made for outside agency representation.     
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
In January, Directors are assigned to sit on previously established standing board 
committees. The Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board By-Laws cite that 
the Chairperson may appoint the Directors to these committees, with ratification by the 
FRCD Board of Directors (Board). Appointments are also made, at this time, for outside 
agency representation.  
 
By this action, the Chairperson will appoint Directors to sit on the Finance, Conservation 
and Infrastructure Committees of the FRCD with Board ratification of these appointments 
and the appointments made for outside agency representation.  
  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
The Florin Resource Conservation District Board By-Laws state that “the Chair may, 
following election in January, appoint Board members to Standing Committees of the 
District and Ad-hoc Committees as necessary. The committee appointments shall be 
ratified by a majority of the Board.” 
 
In January of 2014, the Board directed staff to add appointments for outside agency 
representation to the January agenda each year moving forward.  
 
In January of 2018, the Board eliminated the Planning Committee due to inactivity. The 

Board agreed to eliminate the Planning Committee because other committees can serve 

in place of the Planning Committee and Ad Hoc Committees, now referred to as Board 

Working Groups, can be appointed for short-term assignments.  

25



January 16, 2019 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

Present Situation 
 
Currently, the established standing Board committees are Finance, Conservation and 
Infrastructure.  
 
The Board committees are comprised of the following Board of Directors and Associate 
Directors: 
 
Current Standing Committees:  
 

 

Outside Agency Representation:  
 
Directors and Staff represent the District with the following outside agencies:  
ACWA/JPIA, California Special Districts Association (CSDA), Sacramento Local Agency 
Formation Commission (LAFCO), Regional Water Authority (RWA), and Sacramento 
Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA).  
 
The current agency assignments are as follows:  
 
ACWA/JPIA – Representative of EGWD Tom Nelson 

 
California Special District Association (CSDA) Elliot Mulberg 

(Requires ratification) 

Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
(LAFCO) 

Elliot Mulberg 
(Not yet appointed) 

 
Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors Tom Nelson 

Mark Madison (Alternate) 
 
Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority   

 
Mark Madison (Primary) 
Bruce Kamilos (Alternate) 

Finance – FRCD/EDC/EGWD: All Board Members 
 

Conservation Committee – FRCD: 
 
 
Alternate: 
 

Tom Nelson 
Lisa Medina 
Sophia Scherman 
(Vacant) 

Infrastructure Committee – EGWD:  
 
Alternate: 

Bob Gray 
Lisa Medina 
(Vacant) 

  

26



January 16, 2019 
 
FLORIN RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 2019 COMMITTEE 
APPOINTMENTS AND OUTSIDE AGENCY REPRESENTATION  
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 5 

It is recommended that the Board review these agency assignments and make 
modifications as appropriate. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report.  
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan.  The 2018 
Committee Appointments is important to the mission of the FRCD, which states “The 
FRCD assists, manages, and/or produces beneficial resource conservation programs 
within the FRCD service area by building alliances, generating community interest and 
input, and organizing activities and projects”. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this agenda item. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
STEFANI PHILLIPS 
BOARD SECRETARY  

27



 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

January 16, 2019 
 
 
TO:      Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM:       Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 
         2018  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) Operations Report is a standing item on the regular 
board meeting agenda. 
 
All regulatory requirements were met for the month of December. Other notable events 
are described below. 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
Every month, staff presents an update of the activities related to the operations of the 
EGWD. Included for the Board’s review is the EGWD’s December 2018 Operations 
Report. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The EGWD December 2018 Operations Report highlights are as follows: 
 

 Operations Activities Summary – The EGWD has a practice of not shutting off 
customers in December during the holiday season and, as such, no shutoffs 
occurred in December.  There were three (3) water pressure complaints and six 
(6) water quality complaints. Upon further inspection, none of the complaints were 
validated. 
 

 Production – The Combined Total Service Area 1 production graph on page 13 
shows that production during the month of December decreased 6.25 percent 

28



  January 16, 2019 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 2018   
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

compared to December 2017, and is 20.95 percent less than what was produced 
in 2013. Year 2013 is the baseline year the State Water Quality Control Board 
adopted for water usage. The Total Demand/Production for both service areas on 
page 14 shows that customer use during the month of December, compared to 
December 2013, was down by 25.36 percent.  
 

 Static and Pumping Level Graphs – The third quarter soundings are shown and 
indicate that most of the static water levels have increased as compared to 2016.  
 

 Treatment (Compliance Reporting) – All samples taken during the month are in 
compliance with all regulatory permit requirements. No exceedances of any 
maximum contaminant levels were found and all water supplied to EGWD’s 
customers met or exceeded safe drinking water standards.  Quarterly samples 
were taken for disinfection byproducts (trihalomethanes and haloacetic acids) and 
the tests were within acceptable levels. Additional samples were also taken to 
measure the carbon dioxide levels in the shallow wells and confirm water quality 
in new and repaired water mains.   

  

 Corrective Maintenance Program – The tables included in this section of the 
report also include certain activities completed to date. Below is a list of out-of-
ordinary maintenance work completed in December: 

 
o Staff examined and adjusted the radio communications antenna at Well 

4D. 
o Staff continued facilitating the replacement of the standby generator 

PLC/HMI at the Railroad Water Treatment Plant. 
o Staff conducted a pump flow test at Well 3 in an attempt to determine a 

cause for the continuing air entrainment problem. 
o Staff examined and adjusted a malfunctioning air charger at Well 9. 

 

 Backflow Prevention Program 2018 – There were 29 notices issued for the 
month. From the initial testing notices, 13 devices passed. One (1) of the notices 
was returned due to an address change. There were 15 secondary notices issued, 
of which we have not received a response. There are a total of 15 outstanding 
devices as of this month which will require further investigation. 

 

 Safety Meetings/Training – Two (2) safety training sessions were conducted for 
the month which is compliant with OSHA standards.  

 

29



  January 16, 2019 
 
ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT OPERATIONS REPORT – DECEMBER 2018   
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 6 

 Service Line Replacement Map – EGWD replaced 12 residential service lines in 
the month of December.  

 Service and Main Leaks Map – There were no service line leaks and one (1) main 
line leak reported for the month. 

 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 
 
The EGWD’s Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the 
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water. The EGWD Operations 
Report is a key document for managing EGWD’s distribution and treatment system.  The 
EGWD Operations Report assists EGWD toward its responsibility of delivering safe 
drinking water.  
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
MJM/ah 
 
 

30



 

EGWD 
Elk 

Grove  

Water  

District 
OPERATIONS REPORT 

December 2018 

31



Elk Grove Water District 
Operations Report 

Table of Contents 

1. Operations Activities Summary ...................................................................................... 3 

2. Production 

a. Active Well Sites & Intertie Connections Map ....................................................... 4 
b. Monthly Production Graphs 

i. Well 1D School Street ........................................................................ 5 
ii. Well 4D Webb Street  ........................................................................ 6 
iii. Well 11D Dino  ................................................................................... 7 
iv. Well 14D Railroad  ............................................................................. 8 
v. Well 3 Mar-Val  .................................................................................. 9 
vi. Well 8 Williamson  ............................................................................ 10 
vii. Well 9 Polhemus  ............................................................................. 11 
viii. Well 13 Hampton  ............................................................................ 12 

c. Combined Total Production ................................................................................. 13 
d. Total Demand/Production  ................................................................................... 14 
e. EGWD Water Usage ………………………………………………………………….15 
f. RWA Savings Summary …………………………………………..………………….16 

3. Static and Pumping Level Graphs 

a. Well 1D School Street ......................................................................................... 17 
b. Well 4D Webb Street  .......................................................................................... 18 
c. Well 11D Dino  ..................................................................................................... 19 
d. Well 14D Railroad  ............................................................................................... 20 
e. Well 3 Mar-Val  .................................................................................................... 21 
f. Well 8 Williamson  ............................................................................................... 22 
g. Well 9 Polhemus  ................................................................................................. 23 
h. Well 13 Hampton  ................................................................................................ 24 

4. Regulatory Compliance  

a. Monthly Water Sample Report …………………………………………………..25-29 
b. Monthly Compliance Report ……………………………………………………..30-31 
c. Monthly Summary of Distribution System Coliform Monitoring ………………32-33 
d. Monthly Summary of the Hampton Groundwater Treatment Plant ………….34-35 
e. Monthly Fluoridation Monitoring Report……………………………..…………..36-37 
f. Quarterly Report for Disinfectant Residuals Compliance Monitoring ………..38-40 
g. Quarterly Summary of Raw Groundwater Coliform Monitoring……..…….….41-42 
h. Quarterly TTHM and HAA5 Report for Disinfection Byproducts Compliance.43-45 

5. Preventative Maintenance Program 

a. Ground Water Wells ............................................................................................ 46 
b. Railroad Water Treatment and Storage Facility  ................................................. 47 
c. Hampton Village Water Treatment Plant  ............................................................ 48 
d. Standby Generators  ........................................................................................... 49 

6. Backflow Prevention Program 2017 ............................................................................. 50 

7. Safety Meetings/Training ............................................................................................... 51 

8. Service Line Replacement Map ..................................................................................... 52 

9. Service and Main Leaks Map ......................................................................................... 53 

10. Sample Station Areas Map ............................................................................................ 54 

11. Sample Station Area(s) Pressure Monitoring ......................................................... 55-62 

322



Operations Activities Summary 
 
 
 

 

Service Requests: 

Department 

December-18 
 

Service Request 

 
 

Hours 

YTD (Since Jan. 1, 
 

  Service Request 

2018) 
 

Hours 

Distribution 

Door Hangers 

 
     0 

 
0 

 
   6,346 

 
341 

Shut offs      0 0   752 192.78 

Turn ons      5 3.25   859 186.35 

Investigations      31 20.50   478  353.23 

USA Locates               152 38    2,665  666.25 

Customer Complaints     

-Pressure      3 0.75  18       10 

-Water Quality      6 3.50  30  23.50 

-Other      0 0   0         0 

 

Work Orders:       December -18 YTD (Since Jan. 1, 2018) 
 

 Department     Work Orders       Hours       Work Orders       Hours 
 

Treatment: 

Preventative Maint. 50       98 290 619 

Corrective Maint. 5       13 108 542.75 

Water Samples 20 56 208     591.5 
 

Distribution: 

Meters Installed 

 

 

 0 

 

 

0 

 

 

 22 

 

 

19.75 

Meter Change Out                14      7.75 243 199.75 

Preventative Maint.     

-Hydrant Maintenance (135) 160 31.50 1,924 518.50 

 
 

       -Valve Exercising (120) 161 21.50 1,689 381.50 

       -Other 0 0 0 0 

Corrective Maint.  

-Leaks 1 21 35 725.50 

-Other 17     24.50 151 850 

Valve Locates 0 0 4       53 
 

Utility: 

Service Line Replacement 

 

 

12 

 

 

275 163 

 

 

2,947.35 

Corrective Maint. 0   0 0        0 

 
 

333



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! ! !
! ! !

!
!

!
!

!
! !

!
!

!
!

!

! ! ! !

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

&%

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

@A

9
8

3

4D

1D

13

11D
14D

Active Well Sites &
Intertie Connections Elk Grove Water District

0 2,500 5,0001,250 Feet

Legend
@A Intertie Connections
&% Active Well Site

!

! !

!

!!

Service Area 1 .
344



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

1
3

6
,0

3
5

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,7

4
4

 

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

1

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
7

9
0

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

1
1

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
7

9

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

0

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
7

2

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
2

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
8

4
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
.3

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

3
2

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.6

m
g

/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.6
6

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
4

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

--
 D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

355



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

3
2

6
,0

4
3

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,6

9
8

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
8

1

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
6

0
5

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
8

8

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

7

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
8

7

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
1

0
8

.5
F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

3
.2

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

3
,6

6
0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.7

2
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.8
1

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
1

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

366



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

3
9

,7
2

5
,7

5
8

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,6

9
9

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

8

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
6

0
4

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
7

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
8

5

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
8

7

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
2

2
5

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

:
1

1
3

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

3
8

9
.5

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

5
0

,1
0

0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.7

6
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.8
5

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
1

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
5

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

377



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

1
,5

9
9

,9
6

9
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

:

1
,6

4
6

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

9

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
7

8
5

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
6

2

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
6

2

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
5

6

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
9

3
.2

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
6

.2
0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

4
6

,4
0

0

(K
W

H
 t

o
ta

l 
is

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

n
ti

re
 f

a
ci

li
ty

)

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.8

6
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.8
7

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
9

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

2
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 -
- 

D
e

c.
 2

0
1

8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

388



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

2
2

0
,0

0
0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 8
3

3

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

--

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

--

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

9
8

3

A
m

p
s 

A
:

--

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

A
m

p
s 

B
:

--

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

A
m

p
s 

C
:

--

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
8

8

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
--

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

4
.4

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

7
4

1

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.7

6
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
1

.1
6

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.6
m

g
/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

--
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 3

 M
a

r-
V

a
l 

--
 D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

399



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

4
,5

3
0

,4
2

0
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 5
3

6

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
6

0

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

5
9

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

5
9

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

1
4

0
.7

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

5
,7

4
9

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.3

m
g

/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.1
2

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
1

.1
8

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

4010



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

1
4

,3
4

3
,0

0
0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 4
7

1

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
7

8

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

A
m

p
s 

A
:

5
8

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

B
:

5
7

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

A
m

p
s 

C
:

6
2

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
6

5

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

5
0

6
.7

0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

2
0

,0
8

9

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.4

m
g

/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.2
9

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
1

.1
1

m
g

/L

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 
--

 D
e

c.
 2

0
1

8

(S
u

b
m

e
rs

ib
le

)

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

4111



S
e

le
ct

e
d

 M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

2
,7

4
9

,8
1

7
G

a
ll

o
n

s

A
ve

ra
g

e
 G

P
M

: 9
5

2

M
o

to
r:

V
o

lt
s:

4
8

0

V
o

lt
s 

(R
a

te
d

):
4

6
0

R
P

M
:

1
7

8
8

R
P

M
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

7
8

5

A
m

p
s 

A
:

1
0

2

A
m

p
s 

A
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

B
:

1
0

4

A
m

p
s 

B
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

A
m

p
s 

C
:

1
0

5

A
m

p
s 

C
 (

R
a

te
d

):
1

4
1

M
o

to
r 

T
e

m
p

.:
8

1
.6

F

H
o

u
r 

M
e

te
r:

4
8

.1
0

K
W

 H
o

u
r 

T
o

ta
l:

4
,8

6
0

C
h

lo
ri

n
e

:

D
o

si
n

g
:

1
.5

8
m

g
/L

D
e

m
a

n
d

:
0

.5
9

m
g

/L

R
e

si
d

u
a

l:
0

.9
9

m
g

/L

V
ib

ra
ti

o
n

 R
e

a
d

in
g

:

B
a

se
 L

in
e

:
0

.0
2

in
/s

e
c

C
u

rr
e

n
t:

0
.0

3
in

/s
e

c

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 -

- 
D

e
c.

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

G
a

ll
o

n
s

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

La
st

 Y
e

a
r

4212



C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

6
3

,6
3

1
,0

4
2

G
a

ll
o

n
s

H
ig

h
e

st
 D

a
y

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 M
o

n
th

:

3
,4

0
6

,9
9

3

H
ig

h
e

st
 D

a
y

 D
e

m
a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

le
n

d
e

r 
Y

e
a

r:

6
,3

6
0

,9
8

2

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-1

8
 t

o
 S

e
p

-1
9

)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
o

n
th

:
2

.3
7

in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

4
.8

8
in

"
W

a
te

r 
Y

e
a

r"
 R

a
in

fa
ll

: 
(O

ct
-1

7
 t

o
 S

e
p

-1
8

)

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

7
0

.1
4

in

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te
:

2
.4

2
in

La
st

 Y
e

a
r 

T
o

ta
l:

1
5

.9
6

in

T
e

m
p

e
ra

tu
re

:

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 H

ig
h

6
3

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 L

o
w

3
3

F

T
h

is
 M

o
n

th
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
4

8
.8

F

D
E

C
-1

7
 H

ig
h

 
6

5
F

D
E

C
-1

7
 L

o
w

3
0

F

D
E

C
-1

7
 A

v
e

ra
g

e
4

7
.1

F

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

D
e

c-
2

0
1

8

2
6

-D
e

c-
1

8

D
a

te
 o

f 
O

cc
u

ra
n

ce

1
8

-A
u

g
-1

8

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

 1

E
lk

 G
ro

v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 T

o
ta

l 
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

Million Gallons

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

Ja
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

e
c

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

4313



C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

1
0

6
,4

8
0

,2
2

2
G

al
lo

n
s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

c.
 2

0
1

3
:  

2
5

.3
6

%

G
P

C
D

:  
   

   
   

   
   

  7
6

.5
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:  

   
   

   
   

 5
9

.7
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

Se
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a 
1

 

A
ct

iv
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s:
 

7
,9

4
3

   
   

 

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

6
3

,6
3

1
,0

4
2

G
al

lo
n

s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

c.
 2

0
1

3
: 

 2
0

.9
5

%

G
P

C
D

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
.8

G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 D

ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:  

   
   

   
   

  5
6

.0
G

al
lo

n
s 

p
er

 D
ay

Se
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a 
2

A
ct

iv
e

 C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s:
 

4
,4

1
9

   
   

 

C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
 D

e
m

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
:

4
2

,8
4

9
,1

8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
G

al
lo

n
s

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 F

ro
m

 D
e

c.
 2

0
1

3
:  

3
1

.0
7

%

G
P

C
D

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

4
.7

G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 D

ay

R
-G

P
C

D
:  

   
   

   
   

  6
7

.7
  

G
al

lo
n

s 
p

er
 D

ay

D
ec

-2
0

1
8

El
k 

G
ro

ve
W

at
e

r 
D

is
tr

ic
t

To
ta

l D
em

an
d

/P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n

0

5
0

1
0

0

1
5

0

2
0

0

2
5

0

3
0

0

3
5

0

4
0

0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o

v
D

ec

Million Gallons

2
0

1
8

 S
A

 2

2
0

1
8

 S
A

 1

2
0

1
7

 S
A

 2

2
0

1
7

 S
A

 1

2
0

1
3

 S
A

 2

2
0

1
3

 S
A

 1

4414



2
0

1
3

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1
)

68
,2

54
,9

1
6

81
,3

68
,1

91
1

0
0

,5
4

2
,5

2
2

1
2

1
,6

1
3

,5
2

3
1

7
2

,6
2

3
,8

3
9

1
9

6
,5

5
7

,1
3

7
2

2
1

,3
3

5
,3

8
8

2
0

5
,8

3
0

,8
5

0
16

6,
99

7,
53

6
14

5,
35

2,
53

0
10

7,
18

6,
45

9
80

,4
94

,1
67

P
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 (

SA
2)

33
,7

69
,9

5
6

30
,9

29
,0

52
36

,9
4

2
,9

7
2

5
1

,9
1

1
,2

0
0

8
7

,4
7

0
,3

7
2

1
0

0
,7

0
9

,2
2

4
1

1
2

,1
2

8
,1

9
2

1
1

0
,8

8
5

,7
6

4
10

5,
41

7,
13

6
81

,6
65

,8
92

71
,5

05
,0

60
62

,1
65

,5
32

To
ta

l
10

2,
02

4,
8

72
11

2,
29

7
,2

4
3

1
3

7
,4

8
5

,4
9

4
1

7
3

,5
2

4
,7

2
3

2
6

0
,0

9
4

,2
1

1
2

9
7

,2
6

6
,3

6
1

3
3

3
,4

6
3

,5
8

0
3

1
6

,7
1

6
,6

1
4

27
2,

41
4,

67
2

22
7,

01
8,

42
2

17
8,

69
1,

51
9

14
2,

65
9,

69
9

2
0

1
5

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1
)

62
,6

84
,5

7
4

57
,3

65
,4

13
86

,4
8

9
,4

3
7

8
8

,9
8

4
,8

5
0

1
0

6
,1

5
8

,3
8

9
1

1
4

,5
5

5
,3

5
9

1
2

7
,0

3
8

,5
8

6
1

2
5

,0
5

2
,3

1
5

11
7,

88
3,

20
8

99
,3

85
,7

33
64

,0
79

,7
15

57
,5

08
,7

87

P
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 (

SA
2)

28
,6

48
,4

0
0

30
,0

29
,2

08
36

,8
7

6
,4

0
0

5
1

,6
2

6
,2

1
2

5
2

,7
3

4
,0

0
0

6
2

,3
6

8
,2

4
0

7
1

,2
7

3
,9

2
8

7
5

,0
5

5
,0

6
8

70
,1

23
,5

04
63

,5
26

,8
92

46
,8

73
,4

20
34

,3
99

,7
72

To
ta

l
91

,3
32

,9
7

4
87

,3
94

,6
21

1
2

3
,3

6
5

,8
3

7
1

4
0

,6
1

1
,0

6
2

1
5

8
,8

9
2

,3
8

9
1

7
6

,9
2

3
,5

9
9

1
9

8
,3

1
2

,5
1

4
2

0
0

,1
0

7
,3

8
3

18
8,

00
6,

71
2

16
2,

91
2,

62
5

11
0,

95
3,

13
5

91
,9

08
,5

59

2
0

1
6

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1
)

54
,5

79
,6

7
9

53
,4

55
,6

93
56

,7
7

6
,0

2
5

8
0

,3
1

7
,6

5
5

1
1

0
,9

3
7

,3
3

8
1

4
8

,5
1

8
,6

6
0

1
6

4
,7

5
8

,4
6

3
1

5
9

,5
0

1
,5

7
1

14
0,

20
0,

58
4

99
,0

19
,6

29
63

,0
87

,7
62

59
,6

35
,5

59

P
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 (

SA
2)

27
,5

16
,6

7
6

26
,5

07
,6

24
27

,5
3

1
,6

3
6

3
4

,0
5

4
,1

9
6

5
1

,0
7

1
,1

9
6

7
5

,5
4

1
,2

6
8

9
6

,2
4

6
,6

5
6

9
3

,9
9

2
,1

8
4

86
,9

04
,1

36
75

,6
82

,6
40

37
,0

88
,0

84
28

,8
94

,4
92

To
ta

l
82

,0
96

,3
5

5
79

,9
63

,3
17

84
,3

0
7

,6
6

1
1

1
4

,3
7

1
,8

5
1

1
6

2
,0

0
8

,5
3

4
2

2
4

,0
5

9
,9

2
8

2
6

1
,0

0
5

,1
1

9
2

5
3

,4
9

3
,7

5
5

22
7,

10
4,

72
0

17
4,

70
2,

26
9

10
0,

17
5,

84
6

88
,5

30
,0

51

2
0

1
7

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1
)

59
,9

73
,8

8
1

50
,3

20
,8

32
61

,0
8

0
,5

5
9

6
8

,6
5

8
,7

5
2

1
3

7
,5

9
9

,3
0

5
1

5
5

,4
7

2
,9

5
1

1
8

0
,0

8
6

,7
3

9
1

7
3

,6
8

4
,1

1
9

15
2,

47
5,

40
0

13
1,

39
0,

80
8

76
,6

19
,6

42
67

,8
74

,7
41

P
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 (

SA
2)

26
,9

51
,1

8
8

28
,1

84
,6

40
28

,7
5

6
,8

6
0

3
4

,1
6

7
,8

9
2

4
8

,6
5

3
,6

6
0

8
7

,0
0

3
,6

2
0

9
6

,5
3

5
,3

8
4

1
0

4
,7

6
6

,3
7

6
98

,9
79

,8
48

84
,1

54
,4

88
61

,7
88

,5
40

34
,2

28
,4

80

To
ta

l
86

,9
25

,0
6

9
78

,5
05

,4
72

89
,8

3
7

,4
1

9
1

0
2

,8
2

6
,6

4
4

1
8

6
,2

5
2

,9
6

5
2

4
2

,4
7

6
,5

7
1

2
7

6
,6

2
2

,1
2

3
2

7
8

,4
5

0
,4

9
5

25
1,

45
5,

24
8

21
5,

54
5,

29
6

13
8,

40
8,

18
2

10
2,

10
3,

22
1

2
0

1
8

Ja
n

u
ar

y
Fe

b
ru

ar
y

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
er

O
ct

o
b

er
N

o
ve

m
b

er
D

ec
em

b
er

G
W

 (
SA

1
)

61
,5

47
,7

5
1

61
,5

58
,8

50
62

,8
4

8
,3

0
3

7
6

,2
6

7
,1

4
4

1
2

5
,7

0
3

,2
2

1
1

5
8

,3
1

3
,3

9
4

1
8

1
,4

6
7

,4
4

6
1

7
3

,7
3

7
,6

7
6

15
0,

60
9,

27
8

13
3,

16
3,

99
1

97
,2

94
,6

54

P
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 (

SA
2)

31
,9

25
,3

8
8

31
,5

12
,4

92
33

,7
7

9
,6

8
0

3
2

,9
8

9
,7

9
2

5
2

,6
9

2
,8

6
0

8
5

,6
7

9
,6

6
0

1
0

1
,0

3
1

,6
1

2
1

0
4

,4
5

7
,4

5
2

97
,4

00
,0

72
77

,9
96

,2
04

66
,1

16
,4

68

To
ta

l
93

,4
73

,1
3

9
93

,0
71

,3
42

96
,6

2
7

,9
8

3
1

0
9

,2
5

6
,9

3
6

1
7

8
,3

9
6

,0
8

1
2

4
3

,9
9

3
,0

5
4

2
8

2
,4

9
9

,0
5

8
2

7
8

,1
9

5
,1

2
8

24
8,

00
9,

35
0

21
1,

16
0,

19
5

16
3,

41
1,

12
2

0

%
 R

ed
u

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 2
01

3
8.

38
%

17
.1

2%
2

9
.7

2
%

3
7

.0
4

%
3

1
.4

1
%

1
7

.9
2

%
1

5
.2

8
%

1
2

.1
6

%
8.

96
%

6.
99

%
8.

55
%

10
0.

00
%

*N
o

te
s

20
13

 J
an

u
ar

y 
an

d
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

p
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 n

u
m

b
er

s 
d

o
 n

o
t 

m
at

ch
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 r
ec

o
rd

ed
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

an
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

w
at

er
 t

o
 S

A
2

.  
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
o

w
 is

 f
u

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

ls
.

SA
1 

= 
Se

rv
ic

e 
A

re
a 

1
, S

A
2 

= 
Se

rv
ic

e 
A

re
a 

2
.  

SA
1 

is
 a

ll 
gr

o
u

n
d

w
at

er
 (

G
W

) 
p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

.  
SA

2
 is

 a
ll 

p
u

rc
h

as
e

d
 w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 S

C
W

A
.

A
ct

u
al

 R
ec

o
rd

ed
 P

ro
d

. (
Ja

n
. 2

01
3)

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1
 

7
9

,3
6

1
,3

4
2

ga
llo

n
s

(I
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 t
o

 S
A

2
 d

u
e 

to
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

.  
In

te
rt

ie
 c

lo
se

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
01

3)

A
ct

u
al

 R
ec

o
rd

ed
 P

ro
d

. (
Fe

b
. 2

01
3)

 -
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1
 

9
4

,6
0

8
,4

0
6

ga
llo

n
s

(I
n

cl
u

d
es

 w
at

er
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 t
o

 S
A

2
 d

u
e 

to
 o

p
en

 in
te

rt
ie

.  
In

te
rt

ie
 c

lo
se

d
 e

n
d

 o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
01

3)

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
es

ti
m

at
e 

o
f 

Fe
b

. 2
0

13
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 t

o
 S

er
vi

ce
 A

re
a 

1
, u

se
 m

u
lt

ip
lie

r 
fr

o
m

 M
ar

ch
 d

at
a 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 s

e
as

o
n

al
ly

 s
im

ila
r.

)

1
.3

9
(c

al
cu

la
te

d
 f

ro
m

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

3
 P

ro
d

. D
at

a/
M

ar
ch

 2
0

1
4

 P
ro

d
. D

at
a)

C
al

c'
d

 F
eb

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. =
 F

eb
. 2

01
4

 P
ro

d
. D

at
a 

x 
1

.3
9 

=
7

9
,7

3
7

,9
2

4

To
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
es

ti
m

at
e 

o
f 

Ja
n

. 2
0

13
 p

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

, u
se

 p
ro

ra
te

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
fr

o
m

 F
eb

. 2
0

1
3

 d
at

a.
  (

Th
is

 m
et

h
o

d
 d

u
e 

to
 J

an
. 2

0
1

4
 b

ei
n

g 
u

n
se

as
o

n
ab

ly
 h

o
t.

)

C
al

c'
d

 J
an

. 2
01

3 
P

ro
d

. =
 (

Fe
b

. 2
0

13
 P

ro
d

. D
at

a 
C

al
c'

d
 /

 F
eb

. 2
0

1
3

 P
ro

d
. D

at
a 

A
ct

u
al

) 
x 

Ja
n

. 2
0

1
3

 P
ro

d
. D

at
a 

A
ct

u
al

 =
6

8
,2

5
4

,9
1

6

2
01

8
# 

A
cc

ts
C

C
F

G
al

lo
n

s

Ja
n

4
,4

08
4

2
,6

8
1

3
1

,9
2

5
,3

8
8

Fe
b

4
,4

08
4

2
,1

2
9

3
1

,5
1

2
,4

9
2

M
ar

4
,4

08
4

5
,1

6
0

3
3

,7
7

9
,6

8
0

A
p

r
4

,4
08

4
4

,1
0

4
3

2
,9

8
9

,7
9

2

M
ay

4
,4

08
7

0
,4

4
5

5
2

,6
9

2
,8

6
0

Ju
n

4
,4

08
1

1
4

,5
4

5
8

5
,6

7
9

,6
6

0

Ju
l

4
,4

08
1

3
5

,0
6

9
1

0
1

,0
3

1
,6

1
2

A
u

g
4

,4
08

1
3

9
,6

4
9

1
0

4
,4

5
7

,4
5

2

Se
p

4
,4

09
1

3
0

,2
1

4
9

7
,4

0
0

,0
7

2

O
ct

4
,4

12
1

0
4

,2
7

3
7

7
,9

9
6

,2
0

4

N
o

v
4

,4
12

8
8

,3
9

1
6

6
,1

1
6

,4
6

8

D
ec

0

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
re

a 
1 

M
u

lt
ip

lie
r 

=

C
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
- 

M
o

n
th

ly
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 (
ga

llo
n

s)
 -

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
-

El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
W

at
er

 U
sa

ge

Se
rv

ic
e 

A
re

a 
2

*
*

4515



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           
 

 

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Total

SW 3,793 3,949 4,331 5,597 9,595 12,062 13,527 12,466 10,528 10,033 6,697 92,578

GW 2,663 2,521 2,297 2,513 3,451 3,885 4,614 5,031 4,420 2,948 2,743 37,086

Total 6,456 6,469 6,627 8,111 13,046 15,947 18,141 17,497 14,947 12,981 9,440 129,664

2018 Monthly Water Production by Source (Million Gallons)

59% 61% 65%
69%

74%

76%
75%

71%
70% 77%

71%

41% 39% 35%

31%

26%

24%

25%
29%

30%

23%

29%

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

20,000

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s

2018 Monthly Water Production by Source

Surface Water Groundwater

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

M
ill

io
n

 G
al

lo
n

s

Regional Monthly Water Production (Million Gallons)

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

    November 2018 Data Summary 
  

4616



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

8
9

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
1

5
1

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

6
2

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

6
3

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
2

8
.4

3
5

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

D
 S

ch
o

o
l 

S
t 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-8
6

-8
4

-8
6

-8
9

-1
7

1

-1
4

4
-1

5
0

-1
5

1

-1
8

0

-1
6

0

-1
4

0

-1
2

0

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
0

3
-9

3
-8

8
-9

2
-8

6
-8

4
-8

6
-8

9

-1
9

2
-1

8
0

-1
7

5
-1

8
1

-1
7

1

-1
4

4
-1

5
0

-1
5

1

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4717



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

7
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

2
4

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
7

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,6

1
5

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

6
.6

4
5

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 4

D
 W

e
b

b
 S

t

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

5
-1

0
2

-1
2

7
.5

-1
2

7

-2
0

7
-2

0
2

-2
2

0
.2

5
-2

2
4

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
2

2
-1

1
4

-1
1

0

-1
4

1
-1

3
6

-1
0

5
-1

0
2

-1
2

7
.5

-1
2

7

-2
1

3
.2

5
-2

0
3

-2
0

5

-2
3

5
-2

3
3

-2
0

7
-2

0
2

-2
2

0
.2

5
-2

2
4

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4818



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
2

0
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

0
2

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

8
2

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,7

1
7

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
2

0
.9

3
9

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

1
D

 D
in

o

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
2

3
-1

2
0

-1
7

0
-1

6
9

-2
0

0
-2

0
2

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
2

5
-1

1
0

-1
0

6
.2

5

-1
3

4
-1

3
3

-1
0

0
-1

0
0

-1
2

3
-1

2
0

-1
9

0
-1

7
9

-1
7

5
.7

5

-1
9

6
-1

9
8

-1
7

0
-1

6
9

-2
0

0
-2

0
2

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4919



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

1
1

6
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
2

0
8

F
t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
2

F
t

G
P

M
:

1
,6

0
0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
1

7
.3

9
1

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 R
a

il
ro

a
d

 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-9
9

-9
9

-1
1

9
-1

1
6

-1
9

6
-1

9
6

.5
-2

1
0

-2
0

8

-2
5

0

-2
0

0

-1
5

0

-1
0

0

-5
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-1
1

9
-1

0
5

-1
1

8
-1

3
0

-1
2

5

-9
9

-9
9

-1
1

9
-1

1
6

-2
3

9
-2

2
6

-2
0

8
-2

1
5

-2
1

5
-1

9
6

-1
9

6
.5

-2
1

0
-2

0
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

5020



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
3

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
8

2
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
F

t

G
P

M
:

8
2

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
9

1
.1

1
1

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
7

.0
4

4
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 3

 M
a

r-
V

a
l

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
0

-6
9

-7
3

-7
9

-7
7

-8
2

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-8
3

.5

-7
4

-7
3

.5

-7
7

-7
7

-7
0

-6
9

-7
3

-9
2

-8
3

-8
2

.2
5

-8
6

-8
5

-7
9

-7
7

-8
2

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

5121



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
3

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
8

2
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

9
F

t

G
P

M
:

5
3

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
5

8
.8

8
9

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 8

 W
il

li
a

m
so

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
0

-7
3

-7
8

-8
2

-1
0

0

-8
0

-6
0

-4
0

-2
00

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
6

.7
5

-7
3

-7
0

.7
5

-7
0

-7
3

-9
1

-8
7

.2
5

-8
5

.7
5

-7
8

-8
2

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

5222



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

7
6

.5
F

t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
8

9
.2

5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
2

.7
5

F
t

G
P

M
:

4
7

0

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
3

6
.8

6
3

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 9

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
5

-7
3

-7
5

-7
6

.5

-8
7

-8
5

-8
7

-8
9

.2
5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-8
4

.2
5

-7
9

-7
7

.2
5

-7
8

-7
9

-7
5

-7
3

-7
5

-7
6

.5

-9
7

-9
2

-9
0

.2
5

-9
1

-9
2

-8
7

-8
5

-8
7

-8
9

.2
5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

5323



La
te

st
 W

e
ll

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g

S
ta

ti
c:

8
0

F
t

P
u

m
p

in
g

:
9

7
.7

5
F

t

FEET

D
ra

w
d

o
w

n
:

1
7

.7
5

F
t

G
P

M
:

9
7

1

S
p

e
ci

fi
c 

C
a

p
a

ci
ty

:
5

4
.7

0
4

La
te

st
 S

a
n

d
 T

e
st

e
r 

R
e

su
lt

s:

1
5

 M
in

:
<

 5
p

p
m

FEET

W
e

ll
 1

3
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 

 S
o

u
n

d
in

g
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r/
Y

e
a

r

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e

W
a

te
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t

S
ta

ti
c 

a
n

d
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 L

e
v

e
ls

-7
5

-7
2

.5

-8
0

-8
0

-9
1

-8
9

-9
5

-9
7

.7
5

-1
2

5

-1
0

0

-7
5

-5
0

-2
50

1
st

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
2

n
d

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8
3

rd
 Q

tr
. 

2
0

1
8

4
th

 Q
tr

. 
2

0
1

8

S
ta

ti
c

P
u

m
p

in
g

-7
9

-8
2

-7
5

-7
2

.5

-8
0

-8
0

-9
5

-9
7

-9
1

-8
9

-9
5

-9
7

.7
5

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
6

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
7

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

4
T

H
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
7

1
S

T
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

2
N

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

.

2
0

1
8

3
R

D
 Q

T
R

. 

2
0

1
8

5424



S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
1

,2
,3

, 
T

ri
c
h

lo
ro

p
ro

p
a

n
e

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y

1
2

/2
0

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
C

a
rb

o
n

 D
io

x
id

e
O

n
c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

M
o

n
th

ly
 S

a
m

p
le

 R
e

p
o

rt
  
- 

D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
8

W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

: 
E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 W
a

te
r 

S
y
s

te
m

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

1
 -

 8
6

9
3

 W
. 

C
a

m
d

e
n

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

S
c

h
o

o
l 

W
e

ll
 0

1
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

2
 -

 9
4

2
5

 E
m

e
ra

ld
 V

is
ta

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

- 
M

a
r-

V
a

l 
W

e
ll

 3
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

5525



S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
U

C
M

R
 -

 4
O

n
c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

W
e

b
b

 W
e

ll
 0

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

4
 -

 1
0

1
2

2
 G

la
c

ie
r 

P
o

in
t

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

5
 -

 9
2

3
0

 A
m

s
d

e
n

 C
t.

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

6
 -

 9
2

2
7

 R
a

n
c

h
o

 D
r.

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

3
 -

 8
8

0
9

 V
a

ll
e

y
 O

a
k

5626



S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
C

a
rb

o
n

 D
io

x
id

e
O

n
c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
C

a
rb

o
n

 D
io

x
id

e
O

n
c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

8
 -

 9
4

3
6

 H
o

ll
o

w
 S

p
ri

n
g

s
 W

y
.

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

 P
o

lh
e

m
u

s
 W

e
ll

 9
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

9
 -

 8
4

1
7

 B
la

c
k

m
a

n
 W

y
.

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 0

7
 -

 A
l 

G
a

te
s

 P
a

rk
 M

a
in

li
n

e
 D

r.
 

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

- 
W

il
li

a
m

s
o

n
 W

e
ll

 8
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

5727



S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
 

F
lu

o
ri
d

e
 

W
e

e
k
ly

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

F
e

, 
M

n
, 

A
s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

B
a

c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

S
o

u
rc

e
 W

a
te

r
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
2

0
1

8
T

re
a

te
d

 E
ff

lu
e

n
t

F
e

, 
M

n
, 

A
s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
1

/2
0

1
8

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/1
8

/2
0

1
8

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/2
6

/2
0

1
8

T
re

a
te

d
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t
F

e
, 

M
n

, 
A

s
, 

T
o

ta
l

W
e

e
k
ly

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

H
a

m
p

to
n

 W
T

P
 E

ff
lu

e
n

t

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 1

0
 -

 9
3

7
3

 O
re

o
 R

a
n

c
h

 C
ir

.

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

D
in

o
 W

e
ll

 1
1

D
 -

 R
a

w
 W

a
te

r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

H
a

m
p

to
n

 W
e

ll
 1

3
 -

 R
a

w
 W

a
te

r

5828



S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

B
iA

n
n

u
a

l

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
T

re
a

te
d

 P
la

n
t 

E
ff

lu
e

n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e

,M
n

,A
s
,A

l 
T

o
ta

l
M

o
n

th

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
T

re
a

te
d

 P
la

n
t 

E
ff

lu
e

n
t

W
T

P
 E

ff
 -

 F
e

,M
n

,A
s
,A

l 
D

is
s
o

lv
e

d
M

o
n

th

1
2

/4
/2

0
1

8
S

o
u

rc
e

 W
a

te
r

U
C

M
R

 -
 4

O
n

c
e

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 O

c
c

u
rr

e
n

c
e

B
iA

n
n

a
u

l

S
a

m
p

le
 D

a
te

S
a

m
p

le
 C

la
s

s
 

S
a

m
p

le
 N

a
m

e
C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

1
2

/3
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

F
ie

ld
s
to

n
e

 N
o

rt
h

 N
e

w
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
 

In
s
ta

lle
d

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

F
ie

ld
s
to

n
e

 N
o

rt
h

 N
e

w
 W

a
te

r 
M

a
in

s
 

In
s
ta

lle
d

1
2

/7
/2

0
1

8
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

M
ile

s
to

n
e

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

N
e

w
 T

e
e

 

In
s
ta

lle
d

 

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

M
a

in
 B

re
a

k
 8

8
1

0
 E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 B
lv

d
.

1
2

/2
7

/2
0

1
8

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

y
s
te

m
B

a
c
te

ri
o

lo
g
ic

a
l

M
a

in
 B

re
a

k
 8

8
1

0
 E

lk
 G

ro
v
e

 B
lv

d
.

C
o

lo
rs

M
o

n
th

ly
 T

o
ta

l
Y

e
a

rl
y
 T

o
ta

l

B
la

c
k
 =

 S
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
7

1
8
2
4

G
re

e
n

 =
 U

n
s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
9

1
0
8

R
e

d
 =

 I
n

c
o

m
p

le
te

 S
a

m
p

le
0

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

H
a

m
p

to
n

 W
T

P
 B

a
c

k
w

a
s

h
 T

a
n

k

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

R
a

il
ro

a
d

 W
e

ll
 1

4
D

 -
 R

a
w

 W
a

te
r

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 R

a
il

ro
a

d
 W

T
P

 E
ff

lu
e

n
t

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
  

R
a

il
ro

a
d

 W
T

P
 B

a
c

k
w

a
s

h
 T

a
n

k

S
a

m
p

li
n

g
 P

o
in

t:
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
/C

o
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
 S

a
m

p
le

s
 

5929



6030



6131



6232



6333



6434



6535



6636



6737



6838



6939



7040



7141



7242



7343



7444



7545



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
W

e
ll

s

R
e

fe
r.

JA
N

F
E

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

JU
L

A
U

G
S

E
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
E

C
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

 6
-M

O
.

2
N

D
 6

-M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

8

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

8
2

/6
/1

8
4

/9
/1

8
5

/1
1

/1
8

6
/1

4
/1

8
7

/6
/1

8
8

/1
3

/1
8

9
/1

8
/1

8
1

0
/9

/1
8

1
1

/9
/1

8
1

2
/4

/1
8

6
/2

0
/1

8
1

2
/1

1
/1

8
1

2
/6

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

3
1

5
5

8
1

1
5

6
7

3
1

5
7

7
9

1
5

9
0

0
1

6
0

2
0

1
6

1
4

2
1

6
2

6
4

1
6

3
4

5
1

6
5

4
2

1
6

6
0

7
1

6
7

2
2

1
6

0
3

3
1

6
7

2
3

1
5

7
1

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/4
/1

8
2

/2
7

/1
8

3
/9

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

3
/1

8
6

/1
3

/1
8

7
/9

/1
8

8
/1

3
/1

8
9

/1
7

/1
8

1
0

/2
/1

8
1

1
/8

/1
8

1
2

/1
2

/1
8

6
/2

0
/1

8
1

2
/7

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

4
1

5
5

8
2

1
5

6
7

4
1

5
7

8
0

1
5

9
0

1
1

6
0

2
1

1
6

1
4

3
1

6
2

6
5

1
6

3
4

6
1

6
5

4
3

1
6

6
0

8
1

6
7

2
4

1
6

0
3

4
1

6
7

2
5

1
5

7
1

1

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/2
/1

8
2

/1
3

/1
8

3
/7

/1
8

4
/3

/1
8

5
/1

6
/1

8
6

/1
3

/1
8

7
/1

0
/1

8
8

/2
7

/1
8

9
/1

9
/1

8
1

0
/1

/1
8

1
1

/1
4

/1
8

1
2

/6
/1

8
6

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8
1

2
/2

4
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

5
1

5
5

8
3

1
5

6
7

5
1

5
7

8
1

1
5

9
0

2
1

6
0

2
2

1
6

1
4

4
1

6
2

6
6

1
6

3
4

7
1

6
5

4
4

1
6

6
0

9
1

6
7

2
6

1
6

0
3

5
1

6
7

2
7

1
5

7
1

2

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/9
/1

8
2

/2
2

/1
8

3
/6

/1
8

4
/3

/1
8

5
/2

2
/1

8
6

/2
1

/1
8

7
/6

/1
8

8
/2

9
/1

8
9

/2
0

/1
8

1
0

/3
/1

8
1

1
/2

1
/1

8
1

2
/1

3
/1

8
6

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8
1

2
/1

7
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

6
1

5
5

8
4

1
5

6
7

6
1

5
7

8
2

1
5

9
0

3
1

6
0

2
3

1
6

1
4

5
1

6
2

6
7

1
6

3
4

8
1

6
5

4
5

1
6

6
1

0
1

6
7

2
8

1
6

0
3

6
1

6
7

2
9

1
6

7
3

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

2
/1

6
/1

8
3

/9
/1

8
4

/1
0

/1
8

5
/1

1
/1

8
6

/7
/1

8
7

/3
/1

8
6

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

7
1

5
5

8
5

1
5

6
7

7
1

5
7

8
3

1
5

9
0

4
1

6
0

2
4

1
6

1
4

7
1

6
2

6
8

1
6

3
4

9
1

6
5

4
6

1
6

6
1

1
1

6
7

3
1

1
6

0
3

7
1

6
7

3
2

1
5

7
1

3

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
6

/2
5

/1
8

7
/2

/1
8

8
/3

1
/1

8
9

/2
4

/1
8

1
0

/4
/1

8
1

1
/5

/1
8

1
2

/1
3

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

8
1

5
5

8
6

1
5

6
7

8
1

5
7

8
4

1
5

9
0

5
1

6
0

2
5

1
6

1
4

8
1

6
2

6
9

1
6

3
5

0
1

6
5

4
7

1
6

6
1

2
1

6
7

3
3

1
6

3
5

3

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
0

/1
8

2
/1

6
/1

8
3

/9
/1

8
4

/1
9

/1
8

5
/2

1
/1

8
6

/8
/1

8
7

/9
/1

8
8

/2
9

/1
8

9
/2

4
/1

8
1

0
/4

/1
8

1
1

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/1
0

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

9
1

5
5

8
7

1
5

6
7

9
1

5
7

8
5

1
5

9
0

6
1

6
0

2
6

1
6

1
4

6
1

6
2

7
0

1
6

3
5

1
1

6
5

4
8

1
6

6
1

3
1

6
7

3
4

1
5

7
1

4

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

2
/6

/1
8

3
/5

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

1
/1

8
6

/5
/1

8
7

/1
1

/1
8

8
/3

0
/1

8
9

/1
9

/1
8

1
0

/1
1

/1
8

1
1

/3
/1

8
1

2
/2

0
/1

8
6

/2
2

/1
8

1
2

/7
/1

8
1

2
/7

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
9

0
1

5
5

8
8

1
5

6
8

0
1

5
7

8
6

1
5

9
0

7
1

6
0

2
7

1
6

1
4

9
1

6
2

7
1

1
6

3
5

2
1

6
5

4
9

1
6

6
1

4
1

6
7

3
5

1
6

0
3

8
1

6
7

3
6

1
6

7
3

7

=
W

e
ll

 O
ff

li
n

e

Sect: TBD

Well 13 

Hampton

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

Well 9 

Polhemus

Sect: TBD

Sect: TBD

Well 3 

Mar-Val

Well 8 

Williamson

Sect: 11.1

Sect: 11.4

Sect: 12.1

Sect: 12.2

Sect: 12.4

Well 1D 

School

Sect: 13.1

Sect: 13.2

Sect: 13.3

Sect: 9.1

Sect: 9.2

Sect: 9.3

M
o

n
th

ly
S

e
m

i-
a

n
n

u
a

l
A

n
n

u
a

l

Well 11D 

Dino

Sect: 8.1

Sect: 8.2

Sect: 8.3

Well 14D 

Railroad

Sect: 7.1

Sect: 7.2

Sect: 7.3

Well 4D 

Webb

7646



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

R
a

ir
o

a
d

 W
a

te
r 

T
re

a
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
to

ra
g

e
 F

a
ci

li
ty

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  

  
 6

-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  

  
  

 6
-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

8

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/2
5

/1
8

2
/6

/1
8

3
/5

/1
8

4
/1

1
/1

8
5

/8
/1

8
6

/2
8

/1
8

7
/1

8
/1

8
8

/2
7

/1
8

9
/2

6
/1

8
1

0
/1

5
/1

8
1

1
/2

0
/1

8
1

2
/3

/1
8

3
/1

3
/1

8
6

/2
8

/1
8

9
/2

8
/1

8
1

2
/2

0
/1

8
6

/2
8

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

2
1

5
5

9
3

1
5

6
8

5
1

5
7

6
8

1
5

8
9

2
1

6
0

1
1

1
6

1
5

5
1

6
2

5
7

1
6

3
6

3
1

6
5

3
5

1
6

6
0

0
1

6
7

4
8

1
5

6
8

9
1

5
9

2
3

1
6

3
6

7
1

6
7

4
9

1
6

0
1

5

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/2
5

/1
8

2
/2

7
/1

8
3

/6
/1

8
4

/4
/1

8
5

/7
/1

8
6

/1
1

/1
8

7
/1

8
/1

8
8

/6
/1

8
9

/1
7

/1
8

1
0

/1
2

/1
5

1
1

/7
/1

8
1

2
/3

/1
8

3
/1

4
/1

8
1

2
/1

9
/1

8
1

1
/1

4
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

3
1

5
5

9
4

1
5

6
8

6
1

5
7

6
9

1
5

8
9

3
1

6
0

1
2

1
6

1
5

6
1

6
2

5
8

1
6

3
6

4
1

6
5

3
6

1
6

6
0

1
1

6
7

5
0

1
5

7
0

8
1

6
7

4
9

1
6

5
5

5

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
8

/1
8

2
/2

1
/1

8
3

/5
/1

8
4

/1
2

/1
8

5
/1

6
/1

8
6

/1
2

/1
8

7
/1

8
/1

8
8

/2
0

/1
8

9
/2

4
/1

8
1

0
/1

5
/1

8
1

1
/1

3
/1

8
1

2
/1

0
/1

8
3

/1
4

/1
8

1
2

/1
9

/1
8

1
2

/6
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

4
1

5
5

9
5

1
5

6
8

7
1

5
7

7
0

1
5

8
9

4
1

6
0

1
3

1
6

1
5

7
1

6
2

5
9

1
6

3
6

5
1

6
5

3
7

1
6

6
0

2
1

6
7

5
2

1
5

7
0

9
1

6
7

5
3

1
6

7
5

4

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
8

/1
8

2
/2

1
/1

8
3

/8
/1

8
4

/1
1

/1
8

5
/1

4
/1

8
6

/1
4

/1
8

7
/1

8
/1

8
8

/1
3

/1
8

9
/1

7
/1

8
1

0
/1

5
/1

8
1

1
/7

/1
8

1
2

/3
/1

8
6

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/1
1

/1
8

1
2

/6
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

5
1

5
5

9
6

1
5

6
8

8
1

5
7

7
1

1
5

8
9

5
1

6
0

1
4

1
6

1
5

8
1

6
2

6
0

1
6

3
6

6
1

6
5

3
8

1
6

6
0

3
1

6
7

5
5

1
6

0
3

9
1

6
7

5
6

1
6

7
5

7

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

/A
H

W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

D
a

te
3

/1
5

/1
8

6
/2

8
/1

8
9

/2
8

/1
8

1
2

/2
0

/1
8

1
2

/3
1

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

6
9

0
1

6
0

4
0

1
6

1
7

8
1

6
6

3
4

1
6

7
5

8

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

D
a

te
1

2
/3

1
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

7
5

9

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

D
a

te
1

2
/4

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

7
6

1

Booster 

Pumps

Section: 

3.1

Section: 

TBD

LAB
 Clear 

Wells

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section: 2.1

Section: 2.2

Filter 

System

Clor-Tec 

System

Section: 

4.2

Section: 

4.3

MCC

Section: 

1.2

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Section: 

2.4

Section: 

1.1

Section: 

1.2

Section: 

4.4

Section: 

3.2
Section: 2.3

Section: 

5.1

Section: 

5.2

Section: 

5.3

7747



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o

v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m

H
a

m
p

to
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 W

a
te

r 
T

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

P
la

n
t

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

1
st

2
n

d
3

rd
4

th
R

e
fe

r.
1

S
T

  
  
  
 6

-

M
O

.

2
N

D
  
  
  
 6

-

M
O

.
R

e
fe

r.
2

0
1

8

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

2
/6

/1
8

3
/5

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

1
/1

8
6

/1
4

/1
8

7
/1

1
/1

8
8

/3
0

/1
8

9
/1

8
/1

8
1

0
/1

1
/1

8
1

1
/1

9
/1

8
1

2
/2

0
/1

8
3

/5
/1

8
6

/7
/1

8
8

/1
6

/1
8

1
2

/2
0

/1
8

8
/1

8
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

6
1

5
5

9
7

1
5

6
7

0
1

5
7

7
2

1
5

9
0

8
1

6
0

2
8

1
6

1
6

4
1

6
2

6
1

1
6

3
5

8
1

6
5

3
9

1
6

6
0

4
1

6
7

3
8

1
5

6
9

1
1

6
0

3
1

1
6

3
6

1
1

6
7

3
9

1
6

7
4

0

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

2
/6

/1
8

3
/5

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

1
/1

8
6

/1
4

/1
8

7
/1

1
/1

8
8

/3
0

/1
8

9
/1

8
/1

8
1

0
/1

1
/1

8
1

1
/1

9
/1

8
1

2
/2

0
/1

8
3

/1
4

/1
8

1
2

/2
1

/1
8

1
2

/2
7

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

7
1

5
5

9
8

1
5

6
7

1
1

5
7

7
3

1
5

9
0

9
1

6
0

2
9

1
6

1
6

5
1

6
2

6
2

1
6

3
5

9
1

6
5

4
0

1
6

6
0

5
1

6
7

4
1

1
5

7
1

5
1

6
7

4
2

1
6

6
3

2

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

/W
Q

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

2
/6

/1
8

3
/5

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

1
/1

8
6

/1
4

/1
8

7
/1

1
/1

8
8

/3
0

/1
8

9
/1

8
/1

8
1

0
/1

1
/1

8
1

1
/1

9
/1

8
1

2
/2

0
/1

8
3

/2
9

/1
8

1
2

/2
1

/1
8

1
1

/2
7

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

8
1

5
5

9
9

1
5

6
7

2
1

5
7

7
4

1
5

9
1

0
1

6
0

3
0

1
6

1
6

6
1

6
2

6
3

1
6

3
6

0
1

6
5

4
1

1
6

6
0

6
1

6
7

4
3

1
5

7
1

6
1

6
7

4
4

1
6

7
4

5

In
it

ia
ls

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

D
a

te
1

/1
1

/1
8

6
/7

/1
8

9
/1

4
/1

8
1

1
/2

9
/1

8
1

2
/4

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
9

5
1

6
0

3
2

1
6

3
6

2
1

6
6

3
2

1
6

7
4

6

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

D
a

te
1

2
/7

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
6

7
4

7

M
o

n
th

ly
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

S
e

m
i-

a
n

n
u

a
l

A
n

n
u

a
l

Chemical 

Systems

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Backwash 

Ssytem

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Filter 

System

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

LAB

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

MCC

7848



Y
e

a
r:

 2
0

1
8

E
lk

 G
r
o
v
e
 W

a
te

r
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v

e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 P

ro
g

ra
m

S
ta

n
d

b
y

 G
e

n
e

ra
to

rs

It
e

m
R

e
fe

r.
JA

N
F

E
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

S
E

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

E
C

R
e

fe
r.

2
0

1
8

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/1
9

/1
9

2
/1

4
/1

8
3

/9
/1

8
4

/9
/1

8
5

/1
4

/1
8

6
/1

2
/1

8
7

/1
8

/1
8

8
/2

7
/1

8
9

/1
7

/1
8

1
0

/9
/1

8
1

1
/2

1
/1

8
1

2
/1

7
/1

8
1

2
/1

8
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
7

9
1

5
5

8
9

1
5

6
8

1
1

5
7

7
5

1
5

8
9

6
1

6
0

1
6

1
6

1
5

9
1

6
2

7
2

1
6

3
5

4
1

6
5

3
1

1
6

6
1

5
1

6
7

1
4

1
6

7
2

1

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

A
H

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/4
/1

8
2

/2
7

/1
8

3
/9

/1
8

4
/9

/1
8

5
/2

3
/1

8
6

/1
3

/1
8

7
/9

/1
8

8
/1

3
/1

8
9

/2
4

/1
8

1
0

/2
/1

8
1

1
/8

/1
8

1
2

/1
2

/1
8

1
2

/1
9

/1
8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

0
1

5
5

9
0

1
5

6
8

2
1

5
7

7
6

1
5

8
9

7
1

6
0

1
7

1
6

1
6

1
1

6
2

7
3

1
6

3
5

5
1

6
5

3
2

1
6

6
1

6
1

6
7

1
5

1
6

7
2

0

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/2
/1

8
2

/1
3

/1
8

3
/7

/1
8

4
/3

/1
8

5
/1

6
/1

8
6

/1
3

/1
8

7
/1

0
/1

8
8

/2
7

/1
8

9
/1

9
/1

8
1

0
/1

/1
8

1
1

/1
4

/1
8

1
2

/6
/1

8
1

2
/1

9
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

1
1

5
5

9
1

1
5

6
8

3
1

5
7

7
7

1
5

8
9

8
1

6
0

1
8

1
6

1
6

2
1

6
2

7
4

1
6

3
5

6
1

6
5

3
3

1
6

6
1

7
1

6
7

1
6

1
6

7
1

9

In
it

ia
ls

D
a

te

W
.O

. 
#

In
it

ia
ls

W
Q

W
Q

W
Q

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

A
H

W
Q

D
a

te
1

/3
1

/1
8

2
/2

7
/1

8
3

/9
/1

8
4

/5
/1

8
5

/1
8

/1
8

6
/1

4
/1

8
7

/2
0

/1
8

8
/1

1
/1

8
9

/2
4

/1
8

1
0

/2
2

/1
8

1
1

/1
9

/1
8

1
2

/9
/1

8
1

2
/1

9
/1

8

W
.O

. 
#

1
5

4
8

2
1

5
5

9
2

1
5

6
8

4
1

5
7

7
8

1
5

8
9

9
1

5
0

1
9

1
6

1
6

3
1

6
2

7
5

1
6

3
5

7
1

6
5

3
4

1
6

6
1

8
1

6
7

1
7

1
6

7
1

8

=
 L

o
a

d
 T

e
st

M
o

n
th

ly
A

n
n

u
a

l

Rairoad

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Hampton

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Webb

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Dino

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Section: 

TBD

Admin.

7949



El
k 

G
ro

ve
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t

B
ac

kf
lo

w
 P

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 P
ro

gr
am

 2
0

1
8

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R
A

P
R

M
A

Y
JU

N
JU

L
A

U
G

SE
P

O
C

T
N

O
V

D
EC

4
2

4
0

8
0

1
5

6
0

6
6

1
5

1
9

6
6

9
4

3
4

4
2

9

3
5

3
7

4
9

1
3

1
2

4
6

8
3

4
5

1
1

9
3

1
1

3
3

1
3

0
4

6
1

3
1

2
4

6
4

3
1

4
8

1
8

2
6

1
3

4
7

3
4

3
4

1
5

3
7

2
4

1
4

1
5

2
1

1

1
1

5
3

3
2

1
4

2
7

4
2

8
3

6
1

1
7

2
4

1
2

1
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

5

1
5

To
ta

l O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g 

D
e

lin
q

u
en

ts

B
ac

kf
lo

w
 D

ev
ic

e 
R

ep
o

rt
s

N
o

ti
ce

s 
Is

su
ed

C
U

R
R

EN
T

P
as

se
d

 In
it

ia
l T

es
t

Fa
ile

d
 In

it
ia

l T
es

t

A
ss

em
b

lie
s 

Te
st

e
d

2
n

d
 N

o
ti

ce
s 

Is
su

ed

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

o
r 

A
d

d
re

ss
 C

h
an

ge

In
ac

ti
va

te
d

 D
ev

ic
es

M
o

n
th

ly
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g 
D

el
in

q
u

en
ts

Sc
h

ed
u

le
 C

o
d

e 
C

h
an

ge
d

D
ev

ic
es

 T
u

rn
ed

 O
ff

Fa
ile

d
 D

ev
ic

es
 R

et
es

te
d

--
--

P
as

se
d

8050



Date Topic Attendees Hosted By

12/5/2018
Electrical Safety at 

Work

Alan Aragon, Jose Carrillo, David 

Frederick, Aaron Hewitt, Sean Hinton,  

Justin Mello, Jose Mendoza, Sal 

Mendoza, Mike Montiel, Chris Phillips, 

Wilfredo Quintero, Richard Salas, 

Steve Shaw, John Vance, Brandon 

Wagner, Marcell Wilson, Vue Xiong

Sarah Jones

12/19/2018
Energized Electric 

Equipment Safety

Alan Aragon, Jose Carrillo, David 

Frederick, Aaron Hewitt, Sean Hinton,  

Justin Mello, Jose Mendoza, Sal 

Mendoza, Mike Montiel, Chris Phillips, 

Wilfredo Quintero, Richard Salas, 

Steve Shaw, John Vance, Brandon 

Wagner, Marcell Wilson

Sarah Jones

Elk Grove Water District

Safety Meetings/Training 

December 2018

8151



So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 Ka
da

ste
r N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
Es

ri C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 Ko

ng
), s

wi
ss

top
o, 

© 
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Cr
ea

ted
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

Da
te:

 Ja
nu

ary
 4,

 20
19

Se
rvi

ce
 Li

ne
 R

ep
lac

em
en

t
0

1,0
00

2,0
00

50
0

Fe
et

Le
ge

nd Se
rvi

ce
s t

o R
ep

lac
e

Se
rvi

ce
s t

o R
ep

lac
e w

ith
 W

ate
r M

ain
s

Re
pla

ce
d S

erv
ice

s i
n D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8

Re
pla

ce
d S

erv
ice

s 

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
 N

AD
 83

 S
tat

e P
lan

e, 
Ca

lifo
rna

 II,
 FI

PS
 04

20
So

urc
e: 

Ci
ty 

of 
Elk

 G
rov

e, 
EG

WD
 an

d S
ac

ram
en

to 
Co

un
ty 

GI
S d

ata
ba

se
s

.
Se

rvi
ce

s R
ep

lac
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
8: 

12
Se

rvi
ce

s t
o R

ep
lac

e: 
16

9

To
tal

 S
erv

ice
 R

ep
lac

ed
: 4

15

8252



!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

^

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!!

^

^

^

^
! ^

!

^

!

!

^

!

^

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^ ^

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

^

!

!

!

^

^
!

!

!

!^

!

!

!

!
!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

^

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!
!

!

^
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

^

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

^

!

!

!

!

_̂

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 Ka
da

ste
r N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n,
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 Ko
ng

), s
wi

ss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Le
ge

nd
Ma

in 
Le

ak
s

_̂
De

ce
mb

er 
20

18
^

20
18

^
20

17
^

20
16

^
20

15
Se

rvi
ce

 Le
ak

s
! .

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

!
20

18
!

20
17

!
20

16
!

20
15

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 1

Se
rvi

ce
 Ar

ea
 2

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
0

3,0
00

6,0
00

Fe
et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
 Se

rvi
ce

 / M
ain

 Le
ak

s
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Da

te:
 Ja

nu
ary

 4,
 20

19

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Ma
in 

Lin
e L

ea
ks

: 1
YT

D:
  3

Se
rvi

ce
 Li

ne
 Le

ak
s: 

0
YT

D:
  3

0
To

tal
 Le

ak
s: 

 1
YT

D:
  3

3
/

Ma
in 

an
d S

erv
ice

 Li
ne

 Le
ak

s M
ap

8353



" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi

" Îi
SS

A5

SS
A8

SS
A6

SS
A7

SS
A4

SS
A3

SS
A2

SS
A9

SS
A1

SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

, G
eo

Ba
se

, IG
N,

 Ka
da

ste
r N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n,
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 Ko
ng

), s
wi

ss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 8

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 10

 

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
s

Ja
nu

ary
 3,

 20
19"

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

s: 
 10

0
3,4

00
6,8

00
1,7

00
Fe

et

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Pr

oje
cte

d C
oo

rdi
na

te 
Sy

ste
m:

 N
AD

 83
 S

tat
e P

lan
e C

A I
I F

IPS
 04

02
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

Mo
dif

ied
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

8454



SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
:  T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

1

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

% o
f Ti

me
> 7

0
1.0

8%
60 

- 69
.99

66.
27%

50 
- 59

.99
32.

63%
40 

- 49
.99

0.0
2%

< 4
0

0.0
0%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea

W.
 Ca

md
en

 (SS
A1

)

So
urc

e:E
GW

D 
GI

S d
ata

ba
se

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

8555



SS
A2

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

rov
e W

ate
r D

ist
ric

t
Sy

ste
m 

Pr
es

su
re 

Mo
nit

ori
ng

Cr
ea

ted
 by

: T
rav

is 
Fra

nk
lin

Ja
nu

ary
 3,

 20
19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

2

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

No
te:

 Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n t

ak
es

 a 
rea

din
g

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
60

0
1,2

00
30

0
Fe

et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

1%

Em
era

ld V
ista

 (SS
A 2

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
4.5

5%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
3.7

0%
60 

- 69
.99

91.
74%

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

8656



SS
A3

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

3

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

1%

Va
lle

y O
ak 

(SS
A 3

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
9.7

1%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
3.0

9%
60 

- 69
.99

87.
19%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

8757



SS
A4

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

4

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 3
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 4

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 6

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 1,
02

5 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

0
61

0
1,2

20
30

5
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

60 
- 69

.99
19.

89%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.1

1%

Gla
cie

r P
oin

t (S
SA

4)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.2

4%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
79.

76%

8858



SS
A5 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 E
sri

 C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

sw
iss

top
o, 

© 
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

5

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

No
tes

:  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 42
1 f

ee
t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

0
28

0
56

0
14

0
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

60 
- 69

.99
20.

04%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.1

8%

Am
sde

n (
SSA

 5)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.1

9%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
79.

59%

8959



SS
A6

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

6

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 2

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 3

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 5

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
1 i

nc
h =

 81
9 f

ee
t

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

0
50

0
1,0

00
25

0
Fe

et

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

< 4
0

0.0
1%

40 
- 49

.99
0.6

9%

Ran
cho

 (SS
A 6

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
0.0

4%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
85.

42%
60 

- 69
.99

13.
83%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

9060



SS
A7

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

7

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 6
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 7

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 8
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
 

NA
D 

83
 St

ate
 P

lan
e C

A I
I F

IP
S 0

40
2

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ma
inl

ine
 (SS

A 7
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

26.
38%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
1.1

4%
60 

- 69
.99

72.
48%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

9161



SS
A8 So

urc
es

: E
sri

, H
ER

E,
 G

arm
in,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

inc
rem

en
t P

 C
orp

., G
EB

CO
, U

SG
S,

 FA
O,

 N
PS

, N
RC

AN
,

Ge
oB

as
e, 

IG
N,

 K
ad

as
ter

 N
L, 

Or
dn

an
ce

 S
urv

ey
, E

sri
 Ja

pa
n, 

ME
TI,

 E
sri

 C
hin

a (
Ho

ng
 K

on
g),

sw
iss

top
o, 

© 
Op

en
St

ree
tM

ap
 co

ntr
ibu

tor
s, 

an
d t

he
 G

IS 
Us

er 
Co

mm
un

ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

8

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 5
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 8

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"

0
65

0
1,3

00
32

5
Fe

et

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2
So

urc
e: 

EG
WD

 G
IS 

da
tab

as
e

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ho
llo

w S
pri

ngs
 (SS

A 8
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

0.0
0%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
27.

93%
60 

- 69
.99

72.
07%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

9262



SS
A9

SS
A1

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

9

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 1

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n A

rea
 9

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

64
0

1,2
80

32
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 85

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

Pr
oje

cte
d c

oo
rdi

na
te 

sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 Pl
an

e C
A I

I F
IPS

 04
02

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

60 
- 69

.99
0.0

3%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Bla
ckm

an 
(SS

A 9
)

Ran
ge 

of 
PSI

99.
97%

> 7
0

50 
- 59

.99
0.0

0%

9363



SS
A1

0

So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E,

 G
arm

in,
 In

ter
ma

p, 
inc

rem
en

t P
 C

orp
., G

EB
CO

, U
SG

S,
 FA

O,
 N

PS
, N

RC
AN

,
Ge

oB
as

e, 
IG

N,
 K

ad
as

ter
 N

L, 
Or

dn
an

ce
 S

urv
ey

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 K
on

g),
sw

iss
top

o, 
© 

Op
en

St
ree

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Elk
 G

ro
ve

 W
ate

r D
ist

ric
t

Sy
ste

m 
Pr

es
su

re 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
Cr

ea
ted

 by
: T

rav
is 

Fra
nk

lin
Ja

nu
ary

 3,
 20

19

Sa
mp

le 
Sta

tio
n #

10

Le
ge

nd
" Îi

Sa
mp

lin
g S

tat
ion

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 4
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 6

Sa
mp

le 
St

ati
on

 Ar
ea

 7
Sa

mp
le 

St
ati

on
 Ar

ea
 10

No
te:

  S
am

ple
 St

ati
on

 ta
ke

s a
 re

ad
ing

ev
ery

 5 
mi

nu
tes

.

"
0

60
0

1,2
00

30
0

Fe
et

1 i
nc

h =
 83

3 f
ee

t

 

De
ce

mb
er 

20
18

So
urc

e: 
EG

WD
 G

IS 
da

tab
as

e

Pr
oje

cte
d C

oo
rdi

na
te 

Sy
ste

m:
NA

D 
83

 St
ate

 P
lan

e C
A I

I F
IP

S 0
40

2

< 4
0

0.0
0%

40 
- 49

.99
0.0

0%

Ore
o R

anc
h (

SSA
 10

)
Ran

ge 
of 

PSI
92.

29%
> 7

0

50 
- 59

.99
0.0

0%
60 

- 69
.99

7.7
1%

Sam
ple

 Sta
tio

n A
rea % o

f Ti
me

9464



AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

January 16, 2019 
 
 

TO:  Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY 

OPERATING BUDGET STATUS REPORT   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Staff is presenting the quarterly budget status report through the second quarter of Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2018-19. This report is to keep the Florin Resource Conservation District 
(FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) and the public informed on the financial status of the 
Elk Grove Water District (EGWD). 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Background 
 
On June 20, 2018, the Board approved the FY 2018-19 EGWD Budget.  The adopted FY 
2018-19 EGWD Budget has total revenues of approximately $14.82 million and total 
expenditures of approximately $14.81 million, including deposits into the Repair and 
Replacement and Long-Term Capital Improvement Reserves of approximately $1.45 
million. The projected revenues in excess of expenditures of approximately $8,436 will be 
placed into operating reserves for future budget years.   
 
Present Situation 
 
The following is a summary of the EGWD’s financial status as of December 31, 2018: 
 

95



January 16, 2019 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

 

6/12=50.00%

General Ledger YTD Annual %

Reference Activity Budget Variance Realized

Revenues 4100 - 4900 8,015,308$ 14,821,253$  (6,805,945)$    54.08%

Salaries & Benefits 5100 - 5280 1,972,023   4,167,812      (2,195,789)      47.32%

less Capitalized Labor (101,832)     (453,517)        351,685          22.45%

Less CalPERS Prepayment for Remainder of Year: (3) (75,370)       

 Adjusted Salaries and Benefits: 1,794,821$ 3,714,295$    (1,844,104)$    48.32%

Seminars, Conventions and Travel 5300 - 5350 21,607        49,280           (27,673)           43.85%

Office & Operational 5410 - 5494 516,539      1,137,527      (620,988)         45.41%

Purchased Water est. (4) 5495 - 5495 1,603,677   3,178,328      (1,574,651)      50.46%

Outside Services 5505 - 5580 368,928      975,178         (606,250)         37.83%

Equipment Rent, Taxes, Utilities 5620 - 5760 184,264      438,900         (254,636)         41.98%

Total Operational Expenses 4,489,838$ 9,493,508$    (4,928,301)$    47.29%

Net Operating Income 3,525,470$ 5,327,745$    (1,877,644)$    66.17%

Non-Operating Revenues

Interest Received 9910 - 9910 100,803      100,000 803 100.80%

Unrealized Gains/Losses 9911 - 9911 75,501        -                 75,501            -            

Other Income/Expense 9920 - 9973 21,710        -                 21,710            100.00%

Total Non-Operating Revenues 198,014$    100,000$       98,014$          198.01%

Non-Operating Expenses

Election Costs 9950 - 9950 2,008          150,000         (147,992)         1.34%

All other Non-Operating Expenses

Capital Expenses (2):

Capital Improvements 1705 - 1760 169,320      390,000         (220,680)         43.42%

Capital Replacements 1705 - 1760 4,489          824,000         (819,511)         0.54%

Unforeseen Capital Projects 1705 - 1760 -              100,000         (100,000)         0.00%

Capital Expenses: 173,809$    1,314,000$    (1,140,191)$    13.23%

Bond Interest Accrued (1) 7300 - 7300 876,955 1,753,909 (876,955)         50.00%

Total Non Operating Expenses 1,052,772$ 3,217,909$    (2,165,137)$    32.72%

Revenues in Excess of All Expenditures, including Capital 2,670,713$ 2,209,836$    385,507$        120.86%

Bond Retirement (1): 1,035,000$ 2,070,000$    (1,035,000)$    50.00%

Net Position after Capital and Debt Retirement Expenditures 1,635,713$ 139,836$       1,420,507$     

Notes:

1.  Bond retirement payments are made two times a year in September and March

2. YTD Activity includes $101,832 in capitalized labor charged to capital projects.

3. The District prepays CalPERS for the employers' share of retirement costs for the entire year.

    By doing this, the District saves approximately 3.6% in its total CalPERS payments for the year.

    The adjusted salaries and benefits above shows what salaries and benefits would be if

    only the amount due to CalPERS YTD was paid YTD, with no prepayment.

4. There is a lag in water billings from the Sacramento Water District. Included above 

    is an estimate of costs to date based on water used.

Elk Grove Water District

Year to Date Revenues and Expenses Compared to Budget

As of Dec 31, 2018

96



January 16, 2019 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 3 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

The revenues collected through the second quarter of the fiscal year total $8,015,308, 
which is 54.08% of the $14,821,253 annual budget. The revenues are $231,185 or 2.97% 
above the same quarter of the prior fiscal year. This is due mainly to the 3.0% revenue 
adjustment that went into effect on January 1, 2018. 
 
Total Operational Expenses were $4,489,837 through the second quarter, which is 
47.29% of the annual budget. The actual expenses were $61,568 or 1.35% below the 
same quarter of the prior fiscal year as follows: 
 
Personnel expenditures through the second quarter totaled $1,794,821, which is 48.32% 
of the $3,714,295 annual budget. The actual expenses were $55,821 or 3.21% above the 
same quarter of the prior fiscal year. The increase is due mainly to the 2.77% Cost Of 
Living Adjustment (COLA) that went into effect July 1, 2018, as well as an increase to 
retirement contributions, offset by an increase in capitalized labor for capital projects. 
 
Seminars, Conventions and Travel expenditures totaled $21,607, which is 43.85% of the 
annual budget of $49,280. The actual expenses were $6,693 or 44.88% above the same 
quarter of the prior fiscal year due mainly to travel costs for attendees of the 2018 Fall 
Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Conference in San Diego, CA.   
 
Office and Operational expenditures totaled $516,539, which is 45.41% of the annual 
budget of $1,137,527. Some of the major costs include association dues totaling $88,565 
to Regional Water Authority (RWA), Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority (SCGA) 
and ACWA, insurance premiums of $49,896, computer and monitor replacements of 
$24,766, meter purchases of $49,488 and software update expenditures of $75,625.  The 
actual expenses were $7,596 or 1.49% above the same quarter of the prior fiscal year. 
 
Estimated Purchased Water costs totaled $1,603,677, which is 50.46% of the annual 
budget of $3,178,328. The actual expenses were $50,795 or 3.07% below the same 
quarter of the prior fiscal year. The decrease is a result of the rate decreased in the 
wholesale water rate from $1.28 in FY 2017-18 to $1.18 in FY 2018-19, representing 
approximately an 8% decrease, offset by an increase in consumption. 
 
Outside Services expenditures totaled $368,928, which is 37.83% of the annual budget 
of $975,178. The actual expenses were $70,887 or 16.12% below the same quarter of 
the prior fiscal year. The decrease is due mainly to less contracted services costs, less 
legal costs and less financial consultant costs through the end of the second quarter of 
FY 18-19, as compared to the same quarter of the prior fiscal year. 

97



January 16, 2019 
 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY OPERATING 
BUDGET STATUS REPORT     
Page 4 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 7 

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities expenditures totaled $184,264, which is 41.98% of 
the annual budget of $438,900. The actual expenses were $9,998 or 5.15% below the 
same quarter of the prior fiscal year. The decrease is due mainly to the elimination of the 
rental costs for the temporary trailer during the construction of the IT Training Center. 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. Adoption and 
management of the annual EGWD budget is specifically identified as a goal in the 
financial stability challenge section of the Strategic Plan. 
 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
 
This report is provided to the Board for information only. There is no financial impact 
associated with this item at this time. Staff has provided a copy of the December 31, 2018 
Quarterly Budget Review (Attached) for the second quarter. The Quarterly Budget Review 
includes the line item detail for the expenditure categories for the quarter-to-date for FY 
2018-19, as well as the detail for last year’s quarter-to-date. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER    
 
Attachment 

98



FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

4100 Water Payment Revenues - Residential 12,681,621$  6,721,316$        53.00% 6,456,407$     264,909$       

4110 Water Payment Revenues - Commercial 1,715,768       1,039,049          60.56% 945,928          93,121            

4120 Water Payment Revenues - Fire Service 187,864          96,124                51.17% 78,359            17,765            

4200 Meter Fees/Plan Check/Water Capacity 30,000            17,339                57.80% 176,464          (159,125)        

4201 Backflow Installation 25,000            6,104                  24.41% 9,433               (3,330)             

4300 Fire Protection -                   156                      -               312                  (156)                

4520 Door Hanger Fees 115,000          81,150                70.57% 78,375            2,775              

4540 New account Fees 25,000            12,750                51.00% 12,651            99                    

4550 NSF Fees 3,000              1,435                  47.83% 1,995               (560)                

4570 Shut-off Fees 50,000            34,300                68.60% 29,500            4,800              

4575 24 Hour Turn On -                   200                      100.00% 200                  -                  

4580 Restoration Fees -                   -                      0.00% -                   -                  

4585 Administration Citations -                   -                      0.00% -                   -                  

4590 Credit Card Fees 8,000              5,365                  67.06% 4,870               495                 

4591 Sac County Release of Lien Fee -                   128                      100.00% 57                    71                    

4900 Customer Refunds (20,000)           (107)                    0.54% (10,428)           10,320            

TOTAL GROSS REVENUES 14,821,253$  8,015,308$        54.08% 7,784,124$     231,185$       

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

99

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

Salaries & Benefits

5100 Executive Salary 201,602 82,480                40.91% 63,911            18,569            

5110 Exempt Salaries 533,379 269,384              50.51% 233,032          36,352            

5120 Non-Exempt Salaries 1,437,510 663,379              46.15% 676,941          (13,562)          

5130 Overtime Compensation 56,000 21,027                37.55% 34,103            (13,076)          

5140 On Call Pay 18,250 8,350                  45.75% 8,450               (100)                

5150 Holiday Pay 117,871 60,003                50.91% 58,007            1,996              

5160 Vacation Pay 147,716 78,061                52.85% 72,781            5,280              

5170 Personal Time Pay 104,797 50,415                48.11% 51,168            (753)                

5180 Internship Program 15,000 -                      0.00% -                   -                  

5200 Medical Benefits 726,388 376,804              51.87% 372,892          3,913              

5195 EAP 834 479                      57.47% 584                  (105)                

5201 EGWD Contribution H.S.A 15,000 -                      0.00% -                   -                  

5210 Dental/Vision/Life Insurance 62,858 33,559                53.39% 34,113            (554)                

5220 Retirement Benefits 375,521 245,530              65.38% 216,200          29,330            

5225 Retirement Benefits - Post Employment 160,110 24,883                15.54% 14,306            10,577            

5230 Medical Tax, Social Security and SUI 60,551 18,744                30.96% 17,922            822                 

5240 Worker's Compensation Insurance 100,595 28,131                27.96% 22,994            5,137              

5250 Education Assistance 2,500 -                      0.00% 2,521               (2,521)             

5260 Employee Training 27,550 9,591                  34.81% 2,938               6,653              

5270 Employee Recognition 2,750 1,140                  41.46% 1,357               (216)                

5280 Meetings 1,030 62                        6.02% -                   62                    

Less Capitalized Expenditures (453,517) (101,832)            22.45% (79,392) (22,440)          

Less Remaining CalPERS prepayment N/A (75,370)               N/A (65,828)           N/A

Category Subtotal 3,714,295 1,794,821 48.32% 1,739,000 55,821            

Account Description

Seminars, Conventions and Travel

5300 Airfare 6,100              2,319                  38.01% 1,432               887                 

5310 Hotels 14,200            5,944                  41.86% 1,926               4,017              

5320 Meals 5,430              1,713                  31.54% 1,948               (236)                

5330 Auto Rental 1,900              83                        4.38% -                   83                    

5340 Seminars & Conferences 10,800            8,058                  74.61% 3,879               4,179              

5345 Seminars & Conferences - Board 2,800              -                      0.00% 2,197               5,861              

5350 Mileage Reimbursement, Parking, Tolls 2,050              491                      23.97% 531                  (40)                  

5375 Auto Allowance 6,000              3,000                  50.00% 3,000               -                  

Category Subtotal 49,280            21,607                43.85% 14,914            6,693              

100



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

Office & Operational

5410 Advertising 6,000 826                      13.77% 4,181               (3,355)             

5415 Association Dues 124,544 88,565                71.11% 69,244            19,321            

5420 Insurance 86,533 49,896                57.66% 62,955            (13,059)          

5425 Licenses, Certifications, Fees 3,185 1,227                  38.51% 1,153               74                    

5430 Repairs & Maintenance - Automotive 47,500 15,799                33.26% 11,360            4,439              

5432 Repairs & Maintenance - Building 34,000 7,215                  21.22% 8,943               (1,728)             

5434 Repairs & Maintenance - Computers 30,000 24,766                82.55% 3,828               20,939            

5435 Repairs & Maintenance - Equipment 114,000 34,780                30.51% 52,979            (18,199)          

5438 Fuel 51,000 18,423                36.12% 17,184            1,239              

5440 Materials 125,000 41,595                33.28% 41,810            (215)                

5445 Chemicals 60,000 21,098                35.16% 28,304            (7,206)             

5450 Meter Repairs 30,000 49,488                164.96% 10,935            38,553            

5453 Permits 55,050 12,841                23.33% 48,233            (35,392)          

5455 Postage 76,700 25,826                33.67% 23,205            2,621              

5460 Printing 17,100 6,110                  35.73% 84                    6,026              

5465 Safety Equipment 31,450 3,030                  9.63% 8,347               (5,317)             

5470 Software Programs & Updates 133,261 75,625                56.75% 67,458            8,168              

5475 Supplies 33,000 10,568                32.02% 15,986            (5,418)             

5480 Telephone 41,004 17,710                43.19% 21,516            (3,805)             

5485 Tools 10,000 6,333                  63.33% 5,259               1,074              

5490 Clothing Allowance 9,200 2,286                  24.85% 2,972               (686)                

5491 EGWD-Other Clothing 9,000 2,294                  25.49% 3,010               (716)                

5493 Water Conservation Materials 10,000 239                      2.39% -                   239                 

Category Subtotal 1,137,527 516,539 45.41% 508,943 7,596              

Account Description

5495 Purchased Water 3,178,328 1,603,677 50.46% 1,654,472       (50,795)          

101



ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT

QUARTERLY BUDGET REVIEW

THROUGH December 31, 2018

FISCAL YEAR 2018-19

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

Outside Services

5505 Administration Services 3,590 2,069                  57.64% 1,960               110                 

5510 Bank Charges 138,808 82,437                59.39% 70,644            11,793            

5515 Billing Services 28,800 9,329                  32.39% 11,451            (2,123)             

5520 Contracted Services 361,780 136,941              37.85% 181,466          (44,525)          

5523 Water Conservation Services -                   -                      0.00% -                   -                  

5525 Accounting Services 35,000 14,960                42.74% 11,880            3,080              

5530 Engineering 100,000 38,299                38.30% 4,254               34,045            

5535 Legal Services 175,000 40,986                23.42% 89,541            (48,555)          

5540 Financial Consultants 25,000 10,559                42.24% 30,800            (20,241)          

5545 Community Relations 16,200 2,176                  13.44% 811                  1,366              

5550 Pre-employment 1,000 -                      0.00% 155                  (155)                

5552 Misc. Medical 1,500 285                      19.00% 729                  (444)                

5555 Janitorial 9,950 3,845                  38.64% 3,000               845                 

5560 Bond Administration 7,050 1,500                  21.28% 1,500               -                  

5570 Security 22,000 11,799                53.63% 8,374               3,425              

5575 Sampling 49,500 13,743                27.76% 23,251            (9,508)             

Category Subtotal 975,178 368,928 37.83% 439,815 (70,887)          

FY 2018-19 Y-T-D 50.00% Y-T-D Change from

Account Description Budget 12/31/2018 Percentage 12/31/2017 prior year

Equipment Rent, Taxes and Utilities

5610 Occupancy -                   -                      0.00% -                   -                  

5620 Equipment Rental 19,800            7,686                  38.82% 12,345            (4,659)             

5710 Property Taxes 1,500              1,116                  74.42% 959                  157                 

5720 Water -                   -                      0.00% -                   -                  

5740 Electricity 384,000          165,761              43.17% 167,840          (2,079)             

5750 Natural Gas 600                  180                      29.95% 115                  65                    

5760 Sewer and Garbage 33,000            9,522                  28.85% 13,003            (3,481)             

Category Subtotal 438,900          184,264              41.98% 194,262          (9,998)             

Total Operational Expenses 9,493,508       4,489,837          47.29% 4,551,406       (61,568)          

102



AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

January 16, 2019 
  
 
TO:  Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM: Patrick Lee, Finance Manager/Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY 

CAPITAL RESERVE STATUS REPORT   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time. 
 

 

SUMMARY 

 
The total amount available for reserves at July 1, 2018 was $14,139,332.  Based on the 
Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) policy adopted 
August 22, 2012, the reserves are allocated first to the Operating Reserve (120 days of 
budgeted operating and maintenance expenses), then to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 
capital budget, followed by elections/special studies, with the balance allocated to future 
capital improvements and future capital replacements in the ratio of 75:25, respectively.  
 
Through the second quarter of FY 2018-19, the District expended $173,809 for capital 
projects leaving a remaining total reserve balance at December 31, 2018 of $13,965,523.  
Total amount expended of $173,809 includes $143,137 of expenditures related to 
projects carrying over from prior year but not budgeted for in the FY 18-19 Capital 
Improvement Program (CIP). 
 
 
DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
On June 20, 2018, the Board approved the FY 2018-19 Elk Grove Water District (EGWD) 
Operating Budget and the EGWD CIP that included an appropriation of $14.812 million 
in operating expenditures and $1.314 million in unrestricted funds to the FY 2018-19 CIP 
reserve funds. 
 
Present Situation 
 
EGWD has appropriated Reserve Funds for FY 2018-19 as follows: 
 

103



January 16, 2019 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY CAPITAL 

RESERVE STATUS REPORT     

Page 2 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

 Operations Reserves (120 days)    $   4,869,967 
 FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Fund       $      440,000 
 FY 2018/19 Capital Replacement Fund       $      874,000 
 Elections and Special Studies    $      150,000 
 Future Capital Improvements    $   5,854,024 
 Future Capital Replacements    $   1,951,341 

         $ 14,139,332 
 
EGWD has expended $173,809 for capital expenditures through December 31, 2018 as 
follows: 
 

 Capital Improvement Fund     
o Service Line Replacements   $      133,551 
o Radio Antenna     $          6,719 
o I.T. Servers      $        28,955 
o Fiber Optic Cable     $               95 

TOTAL      $      169,320 
 

 Capital Replacement Fund      
o Kent Street Water Main    $             224 
o Camden Water Main Relocation   $          2,548 
o Backyard Water Mains/Service Replacements $          1,717 

TOTAL      $          4,489 
 
The EGWD remaining reserve fund balances as of December 31, 2018 are as follows:  
 

 Operations Reserves (120 days)    $   4,869,967 
 FY 2018/19 Capital Improvement Fund       $      270,680 
 FY 2018/19 Capital Replacement Fund       $      869,511 
 Elections and Special Studies    $      150,000 
 Future Capital Improvements    $   5,854,024 
 Future Capital Replacements    $   1,951,341 

         $ 13,965,523 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
There are no environmental considerations associated with this report. 

 

104



January 16, 2019 
 

ELK GROVE WATER DISTRICT FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 QUARTERLY CAPITAL 

RESERVE STATUS REPORT     

Page 3 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM No. 8 

STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
This item conforms to the FRCD/EGWD’s 2012-2017 Strategic Plan. Adoption and 

management of the annual EGWD budget is specifically identified as a goal in the 

financial stability challenge section of the Strategic Plan. 

 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
This report is provided to the Board for information only. There is no financial impact 
associated with this item at this time. Staff has provided a copy of the December 31, 2018 
Quarterly Capital Reserve Schedule (Attached) for the second quarter.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
PATRICK LEE 
FINANCE MANAGER/TREASURER    
 
Attachment   

105



Total Available 14,139,332$               at 7/1/2018

Operating Capital Capital Elections/ Future Capital Future Capital 

Reserves Improvements Replacements Special Studies Improvements Replacements

Needed Funded Funded Funded Funded Funded

4,869,967$       440,000$           874,000$              150,000$                     5,854,024$           1,951,341$       

Available Expended Expended Expended Expended Expended

-                    169,320$           4,489$                   -$                             -$                       -$                   

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

4,869,967$       270,680$           869,511$              150,000$                     5,854,024$           1,951,341$       

Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Building/Site/Veh. Unforeseen

Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects

Funded Funded Funded Funded

-$                    240,000$              150,000$                     50,000$                

Expended Expended Expended Expended

133,551$           6,719$                   29,050$                       -$                       

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

(133,551)$          233,281$              120,950$                     50,000$                

Supply/Dist. Treatment Plant Building/Site/Veh. Unforeseen

Improvements Improvements Improvements Capital Projects

Funded Funded Funded Funded

734,000$           -$                       90,000$                       50,000$                

Expended Expended Expended Expended

4,489$                -$                       -$                             -$                       

Remaining Remaining Remaining Remaining

729,511$           -$                       90,000$                       50,000$                

Capital Replacement Funds

ELK GROVE WATER RESERVES

Fiscal Year 2018-19

As of December 31, 2018

Capital Improvement Funds

C:\Users\akavert\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\20XNV3YS\2 - 2nd Quarter Reserves FY 2018-19

106

AKavert
Typewritten text
Attachment



AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

January 16, 2019 
 
 
TO:        Chairperson and Directors of the Florin Resource Conservation District 
 
FROM:         Mark J. Madison, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:    OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT  

  

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
This item is presented for information only. No action by the Florin Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors is proposed at this time.  
 
 
SUMMARY 

 
The Outside Agency Meetings Report is a standing item on the regular board meeting 
agenda. 
 
Staff and Florin Resource Conservation District (FRCD) Board of Directors (Board) 
attended numerous outside agency meetings since the last regular Board meeting. This 
report is intended to inform the Board of any content included in those meetings that 
potentially affects the Elk Grove Water District (EGWD). 
 

 

DISCUSSION 

 
Background 
 
Per the Board’s direction during the February 21, 2018 Board meeting, staff will report on 
the outside agency meetings that occurred since the previous Board meeting.  This report 
has been designed to list the notable meetings attended, by either staff or Board 
members, and the report will be given orally by the staff or Board members in attendance. 
 
Present Situation 
 
The notable outside agency meetings attended since December 19, 2018 were as 
follows: 
 
1/7 – 1/10  CSMFO Conference              (Lee, Murillo) 
1/8   RWEPAC Meeting              (Jones) 
1/9   SCGA Meeting        (Madison, Kamilos) 
1/9   RWA Regional Water Reliability Planning Meeting      (Kamilos) 
1/16   RWA Legislative Advocacy Meeting           (Jones) 
 

107



  January 16, 2019 
 

OUTSIDE AGENCY MEETINGS REPORT   

Page 2 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

Staff will orally present the major content items addressed in these meetings during the 
regular Board meeting. 
 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 

There are no direct environmental considerations associated with this report. 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN CONFORMITY 

 
The District’s Strategic Plan addresses responsible business practices and the 
importance of providing the community with safe drinking water. Specifically, the Plan 
recommends an ongoing goal of partnering with RWA and other regional organizations.  
Attendance at these meetings, and this monthly report, assists the District in maintaining 
sound business practices, delivering safe drinking water, and meeting all regulatory and 
legal requirements.  
 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY 

 
There is no financial impact associated with this report. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
MARK J. MADISON 
GENERAL MANAGER 
 
MJM/mm 
 
 

108


